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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

lndependent Audito/s Report on Annual Financial lnformation of the company
To the Board of Directors of Honey Flower Estates private Limited

Opinion

1. We have audited the standalone Financial Information of Honey Flower Estates Private Limited ('the
Company') comprising 'Statement of Standalone Financial Results for the year ended 31 March
2023, Statement of Standalone Assets and Liabilities as at 31 March 2023 along with explanatory
note (hereinafter collectively referred to as 'financial information') thereon prepared by the
Company's management to assist the Management the management of GMR Power & Urban lnfra
Limited ('GPUIL') in preparation of its consolidated financial results for the three months quarter
ended and year ended 31 March 2023 pursuant to the requirements of SEBI circular no.
CIR/CFD/CMD7|44/2019 dated 29 March 2019 read with Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) ('Listing Regulations'),
including relevant circulars issued by the SEBI from time to time.

2. ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
financia I information:

(i) presents financial results in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the Listing
Regulations: and

(ii) gives a true and fair view in conformity with the applicable lndian Accounting Standards ('lnd AS')
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'), read with relevant rules
issued thereunder, and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the net profit
after tax and other comprehensive income and other financial information of the Company for
the year ended 31 March 2023.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ('SAs') specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the finonciol informotion section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the tnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia ('the lCAl') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial results for the quarter and year ended 31 March 2023 under the
provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the lCAl's Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence obtained by us, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Management Responsibilities for the financia! information

4. This Statement has been prepared on the basis of the standalone financial statements. The
Company's Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and
presentation of the financial information that gives a true and fair view of the net profit/loss and
other comprehensive income and other financial information of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including tnd AS prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting
principles generally accepted in lndia, and in compliance with Regulation 33 of the Listing
Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
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accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial information that gives a true and
fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

5. ln preparing the financial information, the Management and the Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern, and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

6. The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial information

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial information as a
whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified
under section 143(10) of the Act, will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of this Statement.

8. As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial information, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has in place an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating
effectiveness of such controls

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
information or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. Howevel
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
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o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial information,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial information represents the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

9. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial lnformation that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the Financial lnformation may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial information.

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

11. We also provide those charged with governance with financial information that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonable be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter(s)

12. The financial information includes the financial information for the quarter ended 31 March
2023 and 31 March 2022, being the balancing figures between the audited figures in respect of
the full financial year and the unaudited year-to-date figures up to the third quarter of the
respective financial years, which were subject to limited review, as required under Listing
Regulations.

Restriction on distribution or use

13. The financial information has been prepared by the Company's Management to assist the
management of GPUIL in the preparation of its consolidated financial results for the three
months quarter ended and year ended 31 March 2023 pursuant to the requirements of SEBI

circular no. CIR/CFD/CMDU44|2019 dated 29 March 2019 read with Regulation 33 of the Listing
Regulations, including relevant circulars issued by the SEBI from time to time, and therefore, it
may not be suitable for any other purpose. This report is issued solely for the aforementioned
purpose and for the use of the group auditors, M/s Walker Chandiok & Co LLP, in their audit of
consolidated financial statements of GPUIL, and accordingly should not be used, referred to or
distributed for any other purpose or to any other party without our prior written consent.
Further, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose for
which or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come
without our prior consent in writing.

/or B. Purushottam & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm's

Membership No.243632
UDIN: 23243632BG UNKl4562

Place: Chennai
Date:27 April 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDTTORS' REPORT

To the members of Honey Flower Estates private limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financia! Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Honey Flower Estates private
Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, andthe Statement
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive lncome), the Statement of Changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as the "financial statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act,,)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian Accounting
Standards prescribed under sec L33 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 20L5, as amended ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, its profit and other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
("SAs") specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standolone
FinanciolStotements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of tndia (lCAt) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act 20L3 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the lCAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements.

lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditorrs Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder's lnformation, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
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appears to be materially misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there
is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

When we read these reports if we conclude that there is material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter with those charged with governance.

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income / loss, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in lndia, including the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financia! Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section

order to
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Companies Act, 20L3, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financialstatements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2020 ("the Order'') issued by the Central
Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order

2. Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required under section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our
audit, we report that, to the extent applicable that:
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We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit

ln our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss (including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive lncome), the Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

d. ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the lndian Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 20L4

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2O23, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2023, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure B" to this report

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 797(16) of the Act, as amended:

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us,
the Company has not paid managerial remuneration during the year ended 31, March 2023,
and accordingly the limits for payment managerial remuneration specified in section L97 of
the Act are not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2OL4, as amended, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2023.

iv) (a) The management has represented, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that no
funds (which are material either individually or in aggregate) have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shall, whether directly or

a.

e.

t.

h.

indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
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whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The management has represented, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that
no funds (which are material either individually or in aggregate) have been
received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e),
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

iv. The Company did not propose, declare or pay dividends during the year ended 31 March
2023.

/or B. Purushottam & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 0028085

flil---
B. Mahidhar Krrishna

Membership -".1;l#i
UDIN: 232436328GUNKJ3317

Place: Chennai
Date:27 April 2023

(b)

(c)
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Annexure A to the lndependent Auditor's report of even date to the members of Honey FIower
Estates Private Limited, on the financia! statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of
our report of even date)

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view of the
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations
given to us and the books of accounts and other records examined by us, in the normal course of audit,
and to the best of our knowledge, we report that:

i) in respect of the Company's property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

(a) (n) the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) the Company does not have intangible assets during the year and hence reporting
under clause 3(ixa)(A) of the Order is not applicable

(b) the Company has a program of physical verification of property, plant and equipment at
regular intervals so to cover all the assets which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification

(c) the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company
is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed
in the financial statements included under property, plant and equipment are held in the
name of the Company

(d) the Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets during the year

(e) no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as
at 31 March 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibitions)Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016)and rules made thereunder

(a) the Company does not have inventory during the year and hence reporting under clause
3(iiXa) of the Order is not applicable

(b) the Company has not availed working capital limits in excess of INR 5 crores, in aggregate,
at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(iiXb) of the Order is not
applicable

the Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of unsecured loan to Companies,

during the year, in respect of which:

ii)

iii)

a) the Company has provided loans to its holding Company and

reported in the table below:

fellow subsidiaries as
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b)

c)

d)

e)

no loans or advances in the nature of loans, were provided to joint ventures, associates or
any other entity during the year.

in respect of loans provided, the terms and conditions of the grant of loans, during the year

are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company's interest

in respect of the loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal

and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and

receipts of interest have generally been regular as per stipulation

in respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date

no loan granted by the Company, which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed
or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same
parties

f) the Company has not granted any loans or advances which are either repayable on demand
or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence reporting
under clause 3(iiixf) is not applicable.

The Company has not made investments in or provided any guarantee or security to any other
Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, or any other parties, during the year.

the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect of
loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable.

the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by

RBI and the provisions of section 73to76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015. Hence, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the
Order is not applicable.

the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)

of section 148 of the Act for the business activities carried out by the Company. Hence, reporting

iv)

v)

Name Constitution
(relationship)

Nature Aggregate

amount Ioaned

during the year

Balance as at

3l March 2023

GMR Krishnagiri SIR

Limited

Company (Fellow

subsidiary)

Loan INR 315.00 lakhs INR 307.70 lakhs

GMR SEZ & Port

Holding Private

Limited

Company (Holding

Company)

Loan INR 125.00 lakhs INR 236.80 lakhs

Namitha Real

Estates Pvt Ltd

Company (Fellow

subsidiary)

Loan INR 63.00 lakhs INR 95.00 lakhs

f,"-,f-ffib,#

vi)

under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.
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vii) in respect of statutory dues:

(a) the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, cess and

other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. There were
no undisputed amounts payable which were outstanding as on 31 March 2023 for a period

of more than six months from the date on which they became payable.

(b) no dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise or value added

tax are outstanding on account of any dispute:

viii) there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome
Tax Act, 1951

ix) (a) the Company has not taken any loans during the year and hence reporting under clause
3(ix)(a) is not applicable.

(b) the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank of financial institution
or government or any government authority

(c) as per the information and explanations provided to us, the company has not taken any

term loans and hence reporting under clause 3(ixXc) is not applicable.

(d) on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on

short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes

by the Company

(e) on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has

not taken funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries / joint ventures / associates

(f) the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries companies and hence reporting under clause 3(ixXf) is not applicable

x) (a) the Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order defaulted during the year in repayment of dues to any lender during the year

(b) the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause
3(xXb) of the Order is not applicable
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xi) (a)

(b)

no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reporting
during the year

no reporting under sub-section (121of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the date of this report

as informed by the Company, there were no whistle-blower complaints received during

the year

(c)

xii)

xiii)

the Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable

ln our opinion, the Company is in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where
applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as

required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv) (a) in our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with
the size and the nature of its business

(b) we have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued to the Company
during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit
procedures

xv) the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions its directors or persons

connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable

to the Company.

xvi) in our opinion, the Company is not required to registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve

Bank of lndia Act, 1934 and there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined
in the Core lnvestment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and hence reporting
under clause 3(xvi) and its sub-clauses of the Order is not applicable

xvii) the Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and

the immediately preceding financial year

xviii) there has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year

xix) on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets

and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet

date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit

e \Chenn
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we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period

of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when

they fall due

xx) the provisions of section 135 are not applicable to the Company and hence reporting under
clause 3(xx) and its sub-clauses of the Order are not applicable.

/or B. Purushottam & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 0028085

VTM-
B. Mahidhar Krrishna

Partner
Membership No.243632

UDIN : 232436328GU NKJ3317

Place: Chennai
Date:27 April 2023



B. Purushottam & Co.

Annexure B: lndependent Auditors' Report on the tnternal Financial Controls with reference to the
financial statements under clause (i) of sub-section (3) of section t43 of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act")

ln conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of Honey Flower Estates Private
Limited ("the Company")for the year ended 31 March 2023,we have audited the internalfinancial
controls with reference to financial statements of the Company as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants
of lndia ('lCAl'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility for the Audit of lnternal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial
Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
lnternal Financial Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the audito/s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controts Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of fi
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting



B. Purushottam & Co.

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

lnherent limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India.

for B. Purushottam & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 0028085

S$^\--
B. Mahidhar Krrishna

Partner
Membership No.243632

U Dl N : 232436328GU N KJ33 17

Place: Chennai
Date:27 April 2023
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Eorey Flower f,strtes Prlvate LiLiled
CIN : U70100KA2003PTC032917

t{

Statement of statrdalone limncial results for Quarter and year ended March 31, 2023

Parllculars urter cDded tar ended
31-Mar-23 I 3l-n""- 3l-M^r-22 3l-]|Iar-23

IRefer fRefer Note l)
A
I

3

:l

t:

,3 l,

:li

lCotrtlrultrg OperalloN
lR"r"nu"

la1 Revenue from opcratlous

I r) SaleVincome from operatiom

I rr) Otho operating income

I 
u; otl"" io"o*

I ifH":T 
t*'ilse Fluctuahon ( Ner )

Total reyenue

(a) Revenue share paid/payable to coocessionaire groton
@) Cousunptioa offirel
(c) Cost of uterials coffmed
(d) Puciases oftnded goods
(e) ( hcrease ) or drcrease itr st@k-io-kade
(f) Sub<oniactfug expesnes
(g) Enployee benefits expense
(h) Fimce cosh

[i) Depreiatior md mortisation experces

J) Other expeoses

fotal expeBes

Pronr0o$) froD cortlnuitg operatlom lrefore ercepllotral ltem lnd
:ax erpe[se (l-2)

lxceptioml item
)roflU(loit) from cortltrultrg opemtioos b€forc ru erpeEe! (3 + 4) 

I

lax crpeues ofcootlDuhg opera(lori 
I

a) Cumt tax 
I

b) Del-erred ta\ 
I

c)rA.djustnmts of laa relaring to earlier poiods I

'rollUflo3s) aller lrr frcE cotrtttrutrg operarlou (5 + 6) |

,tscortltrued OIEHIIoN I

'rotrU0osr) froo dlscotrtlnued operrtloru before trx etpeues I

at erpems ofdlscootlned operatlou I
r) Cu[eot t&\ 

I

)) Defered ta\ 
I

rollL/0o!i) tller ta! from dlscotrtlrued operrdoro (8 + 9) |

ronu(loss) rft€r trr for respectlve perlod3 (7 + ,0) 
|

rthcr Comprebetrslve ltrcore 
I

\) (i) Itm that will uor be rcclassiEed to pro6t or loss I
(ii) lDcome tax relathg to item tbal will Dot be reclusified to profit or I

,) (r) IleN tlnt wil be relassified ro profit or loss I
(ii) hcore ta relatitrg ro iiem rbat will b€ rcclassified ro profit or loss I

o(rl other coEprehetrslve lncom, rel of arx for the respsalv" p""loas I

I
otal coDpreheNlve lEcom for the respecdve perlods (t I + 13) |
omprtlDg Pront (l8s) aDd Other cotrryrehcNlve ltrcom (tret of tu) I
r the resp(tlve perlodsl 

I

ilDhgs per equlty sb.re 
I

i) Broic & dilured EPS 
I

ii) Basic & diluled EPS fioo conrixuiog operariom I
iiil Buic & diluted EPS froru discoDrioued opemtiom 

I

10,091

-

r,sto

t]4tt7t-

9144

:

1.E67

6,053

r,oss

38,137

6.362

27,OO2

n,rst

I rJl1 7.:38 11,499 31.152

34

1,552

2440

26

1.586

1,574

27

1,552

4,977

1)4

6,294
7,308

7t

6394
10,587

4,026

8,04s

8,04s

2,025

(0)

6,820

3.186 6,5s6 13,736 r6.952

8,125

8,125

?,o45

(210)
6,9O

6290

6;290

t.32
t_32

582

582

1,785

l6
{rJ 18)

(r,218)

;;l

30,163

30,763

7,'143

(210)

23,230

23230

23'230

4.88
4:E8

14200

1t,200

5,5'14

158

8,469

8,469

8469

t.78
1.78

ThefiguresofthequarteresdedMilch3l,2023 ilethebalatrcingEguesbetweqtheauditedfiguresinrespectoftlefrrllfrancialyeraudtheuauditedyearto
date figues upto the third quarer ofthe relevml fuancisl yeus.

As ps our repod of even date

For B.Puusholtm & Co.,
Chartered Accoututs
Fim registratioa luober: OO2808S

MenbeEhip No: 243632

Place Hosrr
Date : 21h ADril?023

For ud on behalfofthe board ofdiretors of

>t
UJ'
-a-

rq T

x54)

Flow{ Estates Private Limited

B



Honey Flower Estates Priyate Limited
Statement of standalone assets and liabilities

D

Particulars As at March 31,2023
(Audited)

As at March 31, 2022
{Ardited t

1 ASSETS
a) Notrrunent assels

Property, plant ed equipment
lnvestrcnt property
Gmdwill
Othu intugible csets

haro and advmces
Non-ment t&x assets (net)

b) Current assets
Fimialcsets

Investlren!s
Trade reeivables
Cmh md ash equivalerts
Other fimcial assets

other cmmt assets

ToTAL ASSETS (a+b)

2 EQUITY AND LIABTLMES
a) Equity

Equrry share capiral 
i

Othr eguty 
I

ProfiU(lms) after tax from continuing operatio{
c) Curent liabilities 

I

Fimial liabitities 
I

Trade payables 
I

Due to micro enterprises and smll enterprisel
Due ro othss I

Oths fimcial liabilities I
Oths cmenr l.iabilities I
Cffient tar liabilir.ies (ner) 

I

I
TOTAL EOUITY AI\-D LIABTLITIES ({+b+ctl

6,560
3.40,087

t8
63,957

8,326

3.M,616

l8
32,657

4.10.622 3,85,617

7,569
4,607

13,507

t.929

2.879
15,637

8,298
) t\t

27.6t2 29.?65

4,38,234 4.14.f

47,600
'1) 116

7,743
47.600

3.49,086
4,r9.9I6 3.96.t

153

t7,125
636
ann

i,,
16332

588
281

18,31E 18,I95

4,38,231 4,14,881

As per ou repolt ofeven date

tr'or B.Puruhottam & Co.,
Chartered Accomtants

Mmbenhip No: 243632

Place : Hosu
Dzte :27th Apin023

For md on behalf of the boad of dirators of

G
N{r.KLXrisbraKmar
Director

08206490

Fim regishation number: 0028083
-Honey Flower Estates Private LimitedMy
Arivu Chelvm R
Director
DIN:03391559

ffi ffis
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Iloney Flower Estates Private Limited
CIN : U70100IG2003PTC0329I7

Non- cunent assets

Prcperty, plant ed equipBent
Intmgible ilsets
InvestmeDt propEty
Fimcial osets

Ipre

Cunent .$!ets
Finmcial assets

Invstnents
. Trade receivabls
Coh ad cash equivaleuts
Otler frucials msets

Othtr cuent dsets

Totd essets

Equity and liabilities
Equity

Equity share capital
Prolir/(loss) after tax from continuing opsatiors (5 + 6)
Equity attributable to equity holders ofthe pemt

Totrl equity

Curent liabilities
Fimcial liabilitie

Trade Palables:

Total Outstanding Dues to Creditos Other than MSME
Other finmcial libilities

Other cwa: Iiabilities
Cueut tu liabi.lities (aet)

Totd lirbilites
Total equity and liebilities

11 47,600
t2 _ 3,72,316

3

4
5

6,560

l8
3,40,087

63.957

8,326
t8

3,44,6t6

32.657

11

6

10

8

9

1,10,622

7,569

4,607

t3,507
1,929

3,E5,617

2,8'19

15,637

8,298

2,451
27,612

438,234 4,14,881

4',7.600

3,49.086
4,r9,916 3J6,686
4,19916 396,686

l3
l4
15

153

17.t25
636 588
404 281

991
16,332

18,195
18J18

4)EJ34 4,14,881

about the Compuy
Stumary of signifrcur accomting policies 2
Tlre accorrpaying notes are an integral part ofthe fmucial statenents. 3-37
Note: Previous yea/s figures have been re-grouped and r@lassified, wherever neesry, to rcnfim lo tho$ of curent year

As per oru repon of evm date

For B.Purrshottam & Co,,
Chartered Accotutmts
Firn registration nmber: 00?808S

For ard on behalf ofthe board of diretor of

q-\\o.V--

. Honey Flowr L.slates Private Limired

M\J v
Ariw Chclvru R Mr) K L Krtrhlr KumrB Mahidhar Krrishna

Parhq
Mubmhip No:243632

Place : Hosu
Date : 27th April'2023

f,..ffi
EK%

Buhnce St""t As at M.rch 31, 202J (A-oont il Thoos"nds)

Notes As at As at
3t_Mar-23 3t_Mar-22

Assts

I

DIN: 03391559 08206,190
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IIorey Flower EEtaaB Prlvate LlEdted
CIN : U70100KA2003PTC032917

Coudruhg
Incom
Revmue &om qmliots
Other iucone
Toirl lncom (A)

Eqrcms
Erryloye boefits expeaw
Depreciation md mo.tiation
Other exlsres
Total erpeBs (B)

Pront / (loss) befor€ trr from cortltrulng operrtiou (A-B)
Exceptional itec - gaius / (losses)

Profit / (lo$) before tar liom conahulng opendons
Tax erpees of contlnuhg oDemtlos
Crcttax
AdjuttrEuts of tax relating to eulio periods
Defffied tu chage/ (credit)
MAT credit enddeBeot
(Iss) / profla aftcr tu frcm conllnulng olErrdoB

Pmfft / 0Gs) after tu from dbcoldrued olEradoB

Prollv(los) rfter tax from corthrlng opemdors (5 + O

Net other coryreheBlve ltrcore to lre rehsmed lo prcit or lqs h sllrsequetrt perlods

Net other compreleulve hcom rot to be rslassltted to prctrt or loss h subsoquert
p€rtods

Totsl comprebeNlve ltrcore for ah. yesr

Emings per equity shue (Rr.) &om mutinuing operatiom
Btric, coryuted on [rc bcis of profit from coutiruing opemtiom aftributable ro eq[ity
holdm of the pmt (po equity shue of Rs. I 0 erch)
Emings ps equty shre (Rs.) from cmtinuing opemtioro
Dilutd computed on the b6is of profit atEiburable to equity holdss of the peDt (ps eqtrity
shre of Rs.l0 mc.h)

t6
t7

3l-lVIar-22

7t
6,294

10.587

18

t9
2t

22

134

6,294

7,308
13,736

30,763 11,200

30,763

7,743
(210)

rtJ00

5,574

1"

23,230 8,469

23,23O

4.88

4.88

8,469

1.78

t.78

38,137
6,362 4,1 51

31,152

Sulmry of sippificut uoutinglnlicies 2
Note: Previols yea/s figu.es have bee. rc-grouped and rslasified, wiErever neesary, to @fim to the of orent year.

As per ou relnrt ofeven date

For B.PuBhottam & Co-,
Chtrt@d A@outauts
Fim regishatiotr numbq: 0028085

For ud ou bebalfofthe boud ofdircclors
Honey Flower Estates PriBte Limited

g r\N--
B Mahldhar Krlshrr
PartDer

Memb€rship No: 243632

Plrce : Hosru
Date : 27th April'?023

-Ariw ChelYstr R
Director

Mr.KLKrlshmKumr
DiIector

DIN: 03391559 DIN:08206.190-fimft
tH# ffi?q46,



For the period ended March 3

Restated balance as at 0l

ended March 31.2022

Restated balance as at 0l-A

For the ended March 31,2022

Honey Flower Estates Private Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 3l,Z0Z3

Corporate information about the Conpany

As per our report ofeven date

For Blurushottam & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number: 0028085

Rr\r\---
B Mahidhar Krrishna
Partner

Manbership No:243632

Place : Hosur
Date:27tt April'2023

For and on behalfofthe board ofdirectors
Honey Flower Estates Private Limited

Mr.KLKrishaaKumar
Director
DIN:08206490

fen
Q"v.,



EoDey Flord Estrts Prtvrte LlDltcd
Clst llow strlcm.trt for lh. vpr andrd Mtfth 3l- 20X

Ycrrrrdcd Ydrandrd

Adiwtuak to recilcile prult bgfore tB b ilet cuhlo*s:
DepreidiG of protHty. ph$ ed equipmd
GaiD/ (lo8s) @ disposal ofprc9dfy, plad md equbmn
Gatu/ (k6s) @ dblNl of inMtr
Firme in@e (ircluditrg frir wtre cbmge h fimiet immffi)
Fiffie Gh (irchldiDg irir v*re chage h fll]&ial iBh],r]s)
Bad debts/ adEE6 mittea oflmd prwiied fq
Liabilitied prcvisir* m blgs rcquired wim bock

Yorking capi tol adjw tum B :
(Im:@e)/ de@e h frdE !@ivablEs
(IDcr@eY de66e h inffitriG
(Ircl*ey de{:rBe i[ otbs fmrcial ald m-fmcial ds*
(Iffi%eY de@e in oths ffi eb
1ftr6er' (decae) io trde payibtes
IMqer' (deffie) tu olber toaffiatlirbilitie

Ir@€/ (dffise) h ottE Md li.bilirbs

Itrv6fllg rclh'tu6
kreds AorD sale of prcpsB,, plad 8d equipmt
Additi@liNsbml /IqvBed h ...-(@e of sbsiditrie /JVs)
Additi@l itrct@t / ItrvBhd itr MF

Imwe/ (decre) il hmg t@ lls and adws
Fi,reeim|re@ived

Finencitrg xtivities

6294

(s74)
(s,?88)

6.294
(ll)

(251)

G.ioo)

(4.690) 1,034

(5209\ (3.302)
s72 (747)

(E4l) ',t86

793 (5,t23)
48 229

IpcBe/ (defiffie) io qrhs nm-filo.ial liabiliri.s

2t,311 9,210
Incme hr mid fEt ofrefrtrrd)
Xd .*h no-. f--/ (*.A ml op"otloq 

".rmrm 
(A.'l

It

20,010
(13,000)

3,900

Nel iuss€/ (deMe) inash ed 6h equivalsts

CoEl[rcnls of crtb and crsh eqdvrl.trts
C6b @ hard
Bds@ widr sctledded banh:

Cqpffie int6mri@ abst 6e Coqany
smDary of sipi5cm e@ntriry Flicie.s

As ps M reIM ofweE dde

For B,PE6hottrm & Co.,
ChmtrdAcc()lllmB
Fim regifrti@ oMbs: 0028085

,gJ.N-- Arlw Chelyro R Mr. K L Kdslua K{mrr
Pms
MeEbcEhlp No: 2,l;16]2

Plae: HGU
Date :27&April2023

DirEto
DIN: 03391

4

io)

For md m bebalf oa the bGrd of diHrm
HorEy Flowq Eshtes Priwe I.i$ited



Honey Flower Estates Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended Nlarch 31, 2023

0ffice
equipments(Including

computere)

Funiture
and Flrtures

Electrical
Equipment

Amount in

Plant &
mchinery Total

Cost or Yaluatiotr
At I April2021
Additions
Disposals

14.649 z,J z5 12,630 4.966 34.569

14,649 34-569
Additions
Disoosals

At 3l lVlarch 2022 ta 6^q ) lr1 12,630 4,966 34,569
Additions
Disposals
At 31 IVIar 2023 14,649 3.1,569

Depreciation
At 1 April2021
Chrge for the yeu
Chrge for the rulier yeu as shorV(excess) chuged
Disposals

13,808

32

t,324
2_21

7,161
t,199

2.183
314

24.477

t.7-66

Al 31 IVIarch 2022 13,840 2-497 26-2[-l
Chuge for the yer
Disposals

32 221 l,199 3t4 t.766

At 3l Mar 2023 tJ,E72 1.765 9.559 2,811 2E,00E

Impairment
At I April2021
Charge for the ycr

Net Book value
At 3l Mer 2023At 5l Mrr 2023 777 SSE 3,971

77E 4,27A
At 1 April 2021 841 5,469 2.783

4 IntaLgible assets (Amount in Thousands)
I otslComputer software

Cost
At 1 April 2Q?1

Additions

Additions
Disposals
At 31 March 2022 1,821 1.82t
Additions
Disposals
At 3I illar 2023 1.821

Amortiztion
At 1 Anril2021 t,820 I *?n
Chuge for the yea{

At 30 June 21 I,E20 1.820
Chuge for the yer 0.81 I

-18 -18th{Fg for te.egflier vear ro shorV(qces) chueed
At 31 March 2022

At 31 Mar 2023 1.E04 l-8044

Net Bmk Yalue
At 3I Mer 2023 1E 18
At 3l March 2022 lE tE
At I Anril 2021 2 z
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Eooay tr:ower Estrt6 Privrle Llmit d
Not6 to FinucLl strlem€trts Ior the yalr etrd.d M$ah 31, 2023

1.07,183 3,93.713
At Apdl rr02l
Acqui6iim erhg tIE Fr
Exp@6 cal,iEtised dEitrg the yen
Di!posals
At Jurc 30,2021
Ac{uisiti$ dring rhe y@
E\ps6 c?islised ftring rlE }Ee
Dispcels
Aa Mrrch 31, 2022

AcsuisitiB (ltriry tle yed
Exp@6 capihlised dwitrg the )en
Dhp6sls
Aa }{rr 31, 2023

AmuLtad Dcpredraloi
At ADrI lr02l
chage f6 dE yw
DirpGals
Ar Jme Jq 202I
Cbqe f6rhe ler
flrge fo the eatio p s sho[4excss) chdged
Disposals

Al MrrL 31, 2022
chage for tl}e H
DisDcals
At Illrr 31, 20zl

44,599

41599
4,528

44,599

14,599
.1,528

4,528

Net B@k YIIEG

At }lrr31- 204
At Mrrh 3l- 2022

Al ADr[ u02.1

Rotal irme dsived froo itrBeat pro?sis
Diffi €pdbC qpatse (ircluding rqxire aad ruiDr@e) tffitiilg mhl ieoEe
Direc operuhg *pon6 (iEluditrt Epai6 and miDrorc) rhat did M g@e mtai irc(e
Profir aishg frm imstoeu plopefris befde deprEiatioD ed bdiEl e{Bs
Irss - Dqreciaai@
honl rftbg mm hvsman! pmlkd6 Drlore hdmt .xpeM

38.13?

7,308

27.O02

10,587

30,829 re,ir:
6.294 6294---------Ess------------rd

Fs iM propetry *istilg s @ r April 2015, i.e.. is drte of mitir to Id AS. 6e cq$ybas Bed Ildio cAAp @rriDg lEhE I de@€d c6ts.

Theco@myt]rc3rd.4lh'5dl[@EofPr.p6tytlomsumi]aEqdi@As@tIEBaleesbetdate3istMuch2o2o,dEfairiBlueofttefr(psryisRs.62.684cr66 (s@3tstM.rch2ol9-
R5. 64-30 cDE ). Thse valmiB @ bas€d 6 utEti@ pdfqo€d by Thitte val@, I ffiedired iil€padd vlnB fm ws 'Ihirc Ehm is spec;rti"t a orhirg sou ti?* of irc|@t
lropdiB- A vdffi@modet ineddee wi$ lhsf Etrffided bylhe Id@ti@l vafu'tin SbDdtrds Comitte hB bo rypli{.

Tlis Propdlrrhas b€trlMgaged to IDBI b€rk liEit d I suEby way of d€p6it of tirb deds fG cdptrate loa! akeo bycMR Itrfism LioiEd-

5 Tn& redvrbL!

U*ared, corcid*d good

UnsNd, coryidmd doubful
Ir*r{.llowuc* ftr dobtRrt reiv.blB,irchdbt albw@ce ftr qpered cEdit locs6
Totrl

Jo!{rrretrl

Sruity Deposit orteB ( U8wed)
Totd
Olhdfmc
I,l)@ b rchred pmies

IottI

Totd

Nde l: As d 3l$ Mat'2@2'the c.ryarryhas bbl l@ of Rs. 57,70,000 tm GMR KdshrEgni sIR Lrd , Dlqitr8 tlE Fy 2022-23, the coqery b8 raka tIE lm of R5.3,15,0o.000 ed rcpaa |be lm of
Rs. 65,00,fiX) atd I e 3lsr M&2023, ihe @potrybrs ffisl mbDdiag l@ ofRs.3,O7,7O,0OO.

N*2: Asat3lstMa2022,t[ecoop&yhastmlbaDofRs.]2,oo,0ooftmN@iIt RslEsht6PuLtd.Duitg:h6ry2022-23,tcoq,atyharbtmlieloaaofRs-63,00.000adrpdidti.katof
Rr. Nil md a d ll$ Md2@3 lhe @4@y has toEl oubtaodiqi lom of RS.95,0O,OOO.

ofRs. 1,25,00,000 @d 6 d 3ls Ma"2O23, the co6p6rryhas @ht dbhding l@ ofRs.2,36,EO.0O0.

_ffimft

e#

5 IDvGtE.trlProD.ft
PrrdculrE Lud Bdldtng Totrt
Cosl

_ - 7,569 2,t79

63,950

7

32,650

53,950

6395? 32.67

f_&9
e><"y



31-Mrr 23

Acwed Rflbl itrme
Inffi! rseiBble fim tlow cospmis - _ 13.507 8298

- - r3,$7 8'296

1,529 1,59.t

t,594

186 386

169 426

9 Oth.rctrrentAssels (AEotrtrthTlouirtrds)
PuftuLE Cumnl

Adutrc6 EoErrbL Itr c[b or ldld
Ulrffied @llqrd good

Dobttul

Iss: Prwisi@ f6 dqrblful adval$

Oth.B
PrQaid sps6s
Betsss with Bbbtc{y/gl,@d uttfiitis
Oths Reiitsble

1,529

31 Mrr_?a 3Lil,rr_22 3t Mrr_23 jl lrI2r_22
Balanc* fith buks:
-ODmtm
- DelrGits wie k$ fut tkft @fu EatEify
casl @ hed

Total

Ftr ttrc pllrc of the sffimMt of csh flows, esh ed cdh e@i@lmts coruige the fotlowfurg: (Ahornt ln ftoEudt)
31_M!r_23 Jl_Mrr_2,

Bdl@c6 frth bmht:
On ffiq{ accouE

Cash @ haDd

f,.--ffi
w#

10 Crsh aDd ostr dtrlvdlnb

4.606 15,636

1,607 15,537

ffi



Hotr{y Florer fshl6 Prlvrte Ilaltad
Not6 lo Flutrcl2l slaLh.trts for tla yerr ended Mrxh 31, 20an

ll ShlreCtpttrl (Aeoutrt itr Tlous2Dfu)

Arthort d .b..6
130.00,000 (March 31, 2022: t30,00,mq equiry sbar6 of Rj. lO trt

lsu.4 sob$rlbcd ed ltrIly prld up stEB
47,60.0m (Mdch 3r, 2m2: 47.60.000) equity sbtr6 ofRs- l0 qch

(r) R6ondllrtion ofth. thrE ontstf,trdtDg rt tlc b.ghnlrg .nd.l t[e end otthe reporthg yer

1 3,00.00.000 I 3.00.00-000

31-[trr-23 3l-Mrr-22
No of Shrr6 h (Amout ln No ot Sbrr6 itr (Amount ln

At rhe begiming of ate yqr
Iseued dEiog the Fa
Osbfandirg at ltE @d ofhe,w

(b) T.mV rEhrs rthct.d lo eqdfy slrro
Tbe CoEp&y bes ody @ clsss of Equiry sbaes baviDg a pe EhE ofRs.
divideDds iD Ildid rupes.

47,60,m0 47,60,000

l0 pd shaft. Each hold.r ofEquity Shares is exirled to oE w per !hae. Tbe Compa[y delds md pays

Driog dE Friod dded 3l sl Me 2023, lhe u@t of Der she divid.Dd moEBisd 6 dish-bui$ to eqliry shareboldss ws Rs. NIL, {3 r Much 2022 : Rs. NIL)

I! t[e Eveot of l4ullatiE of ttre c@pey, t]e hoHs of Fquity shm wil be ffiided b reive remhiDg assb of lie @Iey. Tb6 disibuti@ wil be b lrofmba b ti€ trmbs of equity
shre held by ee shrrehoklss.

(c) ShrB n U by holditrgrtlflua. lotdltrg corpey rnd/or:h.tr iobsftilrdes/rsdrtG
ouf of dE €quily sbses imed by ir corpmy, sbds held by its bolCing coryatry.ulriME hoHitg copa[y ald tlcir subsidiaievaMiatB de 6 bebw:

CMR SEZ & Port Eolditrg Llnltd Oormcly knom rs cMR SEZ &
Poil Eoktitrg Pvt Lid )rnd lls DoEltrs, the lmE€dirk hotdlDg comprty.
47.60.000 (Mmb 2022: 47,60,000) Equiry SIw6 of Rs.tO mcb ir[y paid rp

(d) Dfir{s oI sh|mtoldcE Loldlng Eor. lirtr 50 si.rs in {he Comprtry

47.600

NlEe ofshereholder
3:-Mr 23

iao of Shtres h 96 boldltrg No olsbms tq
22

troldtrg

Equlty shr6 of Rr.lo ucl ftrl}y p.ld trp
GMR SEZ & P6 Holditrg Limired (Fmely kem as cMR SEZ & poft
HoHing Ptr Ltd )ad ih nmins, the imediate holding coopary. 47.50.000 t00% 47.60,000 tooou,o

NG : As per B(ds of 6€ C@puy, irch]dilg its redsE of shaEholdss/ lrmbqs ard olher delarati@ reeived aom sbehoH$ regdditg beftficial imst, rbe above slareholdirg
replrst bo6 legal aDd 5eefici6l mhip of shdes.

ffiiffiWe



Sfttrrid6 premlM rcontrt
Balame a[ rLe begiming ofthe yw
Cl6lng brhDce

Surplb ln lhe statae€trl of prolll rod loss
Balarce at dE betiming of dE l€d
Profi/(l6s) fd tbe ysr
Net surplB lE the lt.femetrt oI prollt rtrd l6s

Totrl other eqElt/

6,1_086 55 6t7
23,230 8,469
87J15 6r-086

------ 3JrJ16 3rr-036

(ADoul h Thoustrds),4,

3l-Mrr-23

Tnd. p.yrbks

- Totrl oBtsding du8 oJmim de.pds ed sBll ffipris
- T@l Nbbldiog dE of Eir ef{p{iss md sDa[ &tepris-
Rehed Pdis

Tobl " A'
- TobI otshiding du6 of cr€dim c{te. tban mi(h dspdss ed
r@ll d6priB
- Tffil mbili.g dB of credibB other tbra mim etrefprisB aid
@I dapris- Relrted Pd*B

Tobl " B"

ra oth*trn'tr&lx"bmk 
Ora,r r,r, tAllqg-"!-t"rtoosrast

Lese DepGits Reived
Retmim0@y
Provisim f@ qpess

15 Olher cmrni llrbllltiG

16,185

61

16.185

67

(Aeoutrt h Thousrtds)

Non{rrent

Other s:atuItry du6

2-85.000 2_85-000

2,t5,000 2,8s,000

It Mar,1 1l M,r rt

153 994

t, M*-rl 1i Mar,

3l-Mrr-23 3l-N{rr-22

ffi



Honey Flower Esteld hiv{te Limlfed
Notes to FiMklrl strtemetrts for lbe yerr ended Mrrch 31, ?023

IotuIirc@em
Bmkdepdib
Olbes'

Iair %he gah @ imteff
Prof! otr 6ale ofinvM
Nd gai! @ distwl of pmpdy. pld @d equipf,d
OtbqM.@riry ircom

3,900

251

o

5,788

571

18 Emlloysbercitexpetrs

19 DeprftirtioE xnd ,hortiation expetrsr

Dfrsiadon 4!d mrdiatim

LBe$ c6t
ItHst @ dehlrcd shtubry paEmb
hlffit or&s @ *NiE tq

69G^-V;
.-f H:rfflE5,l

w%

16 RdenuchoEop€rrlioB (AEolulltrThousuds)

ffi



2l Olher erpetrscs (Moutrt h lhousrnds)
3l-:frrr 23 3l_Mrr 22

Rats and tax6
s@ityexpeis
P8hse rDd C@i6
Iipl md wfsi8al fs
R@in and ruintqecc

BuiUiDrF
Otbss

EtecEbity Cbdg6
Llsr,l@e
TmrellirgaDdrrye
PaEd b &dih (Efer deiails below)
Priili[g aDd stllEy
Baddebts w/off
lss m Sab ofFA
MiscellfflffidlB6

1,752
1.361

I
445

|,997
1.574

0
2.000

3.791
520

260
381

40

t4

t2v2
5E9

370
259
565
40
36

:" ll
o

P{yDent 10 rdltos
As audi6:

Audit Ee
LimiEd Review
Goods & Swice Ta

20

20

20

20

22 Itrcome

Tu txpeEs
Cment aa 7.743 5.574
Deldrffi

1,713 5.571

Tbe tu em6e @ be Eorcilied for rhe psiod ro tbe ec(ruinq prcfit s foltrows: (Apout h Thoe(tsl

30.163 t4,200
ApPticrble k de 22.00r/o 22.0U/.
Cmputed B qp@e 6,16a !,l24
Defsred B*i 975 2.450

At lhe efretive irc@ ar Bte
Tota.l B expse reported itr tbe stamflt of prcfit ud l6s

"D€femd b{ .st has M bs Eo8lized @ brdght ftrwud 166 s th@ is e Fobability/@flieing 6 otber evil*e that suEci@t kable profts will be
awilablE agaiN which DTA witl be adjuted-
Ermlrgs pc. ibrr. IEPS'I

Beic EPS M re calcdated by dividing rhe proft/0@) br tte ya affimble to equity lolds of IE p{mt by 6e weigbted avsage Mbq of equity sbar6
ffibdiE dEilg rbe )€e-
Dluted EPS sr,xmts @ ctcubed by divitiry rhe profit attibuhbte h equiry bold6 of &e psrd (afts s{iudtrg ftrr iffid @ tb€ cMible pE&r@e 6}rG) by
tbe weiSbted s@ge ,Mber of Equity sheB ilbhdhg duiag tle Jrco phrs ihe weiltted a@ge Mber of Equity sbaB tLat w@ld be isu€d otr min of all
tte di[IiE pd@rial E$ity sleB iDto Equity sba6.

Proft eff( tax athibmllc b sh@holds olrhe pde4t (AEqut itr ThdHrds)
Cdi@itrg oprati@ (A,rlml is'Ifmseds)
Di$olihued op@tic (ADd[f h TIuBmds)

Psfit rtttlbrtrbb to .qdty slrrchold.B ollt prrelt tor b8L/d&trt d arrlrgs p.r shrc (AEout h TloeflL3)
WeiShted awage tmb6 of equity shars of Rs- 10 ecl u|fuditrg dEing *D perild Bed itr 6kul*i!g bdh aDd difuted
mirys ,er shae (No of ShE6 itr uib)

EaEiry! pq she ftr cmtimiag opeBti@ -Bsic (Rs. iD uis)
Emia$ p6 she fq c@tioriDg op@li@ -HuEd (Il3. in mib)

23,230_ 8,469

23J30

47,60,UO

tJ69

47,60.mO

l_7E

l.7E
4.88
4.88



EoEcy Flower Estracs Privrte LiEitld
Notes to I'ir.Dcid strtcEcnts for tle y€ar e.d€d Mrrctr Jl, 2023

2.1 Rehled Prrty Disclcm

A) ListoIreIr:edprraiG

Entcrprisg tt.t contml lh€ CorpDy
cMR SEZ& Port Holdhgs Linned(cSpHpL) (Holding Corymy)
GMR Pows & Urbo Itri? Limited (cpUIL)
cMR Eaterpris Priwte LiDited (cEpL)

Fellow Subsidiery Comprois
AtErtyd PropertiB Private LnEned(AEotya)
Advika ProFrfie Privare finned (Advita)
AUiM hopertis PriEte Lieired (AktiM)
Bami ProlErties Priute LiEned (Beui
BougaiNillea Prcperti6 ItiEte Limited (BppL)
CeElia Pro!rcrties PriEte LiEired (C?pL)
Deepsh Propqties Priwte Lirited {DppL)
Eila Propstis Pri%te LiEitd (EppL)
Oerlrsa Propetis priwte LiEired (cppl,)
lrkhi Priya koperties Priwte Liuited (Lpppl)
Ixkqu Properties Private Limiled iLPPL)
cMR HosE iod$trial Ciry Pri%te UEited (cHICpL)
HoE)sEkk Prcpditr priwte LiEited (HppL)
Idika hopertis PriBte LiEired (IppL)
Krishrryriya Properties hivate Linited (Kpppl-)
Nadim Propsties Private fisned (NPPL)
Padrryriya Propsties Pdqie Limited (Ppppl-)
Pr@sh Propenh hiwte Limjted (prffiL)
PBkabd Propertis Pdvate Limited (Pmka$a)
Pureban&a Propertbs Private Umiled (PppL)
Radbapriya Properlies Priwte Limited @pppl-)
Sltreladita Propeni{ Pdwte LiEited (SppL)
SreerE PJoptrti6 PriEte Limited {Srepa)
cMR Hotu Eergy limited (GHEL)
cMR Krishagiri SIR Limited (GXSIR)
Nmilha Real Estates Primte Limited (NREPL)
Suoe properties PriBte Umited (SEore)
Lillim Properties Priwte t;mited (Lilim)
GMR Utilitis hiete Li8nd (ct PL)
Rae Sffiity Sryis I imited (RSSL)
Kakimda sEz rtd. (KSEZ)
East codaEi Powq Ditrit{rtio! Coryatry p.iwre Limited(ncpDl,)

l(ey MrugoE€nt ?eMtrrel
Ariw Chehatr R
KLKrishaKurw



Eoney tr'Iower Estate Private Limited
Notes to Financial statements for the Yerr ended Mrrch 31, 2023

25 Fimncial risk mtragement objectives and lplicies

The Compmy's principal finucial liabilitis compri* loaro md bonowings, kade md olhtr payables- The maia puqrc* of these tinacial liabilities is to
fimce the Compmy's olEntiom- The Company's principal fumcial msets include loans, trade and other receimbles, and crh ild cash equivatmts that
derive directly &om its opemtioro.

The Compmy is ex;nsd to milket rislL credit risk md liquidity risk The Compmy's senior magement oversees the maagemmt of these risks. Compmy's
senior m,n.gmmt wes that the Company's finmcial risk etiviti€s ile govmed by appropriate policies md procedues md that filancial risks ae
identilie4 meaued md mruged ia accordance with the Compmy's policies and risk objctives- All dsimtive activities for risk mmgemenr puq)oses re
cmied out by specialist team that have the apPropriate skills, experieace and sqrcrision- It is the Compmy's policy that no trading in dsivatives for
speculative purposes my be mdertaken- The Board of Directors reviews md agrees policies for mamging mch of these risks, which ae marised below.

A. Market risk
Maket risk is &e risk that the fair nlue of futue cash flows of a fiimcial istmmt will lluctuate becaue of changes in maket prices. Maket risk
cmprises thrce tylEs of risk: interest rate dsk, cmency risk md othr price risk, zuch as equity price rist- Financial iretruments affected by mrket risk
include loms md borowings, deposits, md dsivative fimcial iretummts.

The semitivity analyses in the followiag swtions relate to the Snsition as at 31 March 2023 md 31 March 2022-

The mallms exclude the impact of movements in mket vriables on: the carrying values of gratuity md othq post-retirment obligatioro, provisiom.

The following mmptiom bave bem made in calculating the sroitivity analyses:
) The smsitivity of the relemt profit or loss item is the effect of the asmed chmges in respectiye mket risks. This is based on the financial msets ud
firmcial liabilities held at 3t March 2023 md 31 March2OZZ.

B. Interest rate risk
Intsest rate risk is the risk that the fair nlue or futue cah flows of a finmcial instmat will fluctute becaue of changes in maket interest rates, The
Company des not have fluctuting intsest rate borowings, thw compmy des not have my intqest nte risk-

C. Foreign cumercy risk
Foreign cmmcy risk is the risk that the fair value or futwe cash flows of an exposue will fluctuts because of chages in forcign exchange rates- The
Compmy does not have exposue to fmeign mency payable or receimble balmces ud hence it does not have my foreign cuency risk-

D. Credit risk
Credit risk riss &om cash held with banks md finucial imtitutiom, m well re credit expowe to clients, including outstanding accouts receivable. The
mximm exporue to sedit risk is equal to the carying value of the fiamcial assets, The objective of mmaging comterparty credit risk is to prevent losws
in fimcial ssets, The Compmy assesses the credit qulity of the comterpartia, taking into accout their finmcial position" past experimce md other
fictore,

E.Liquidity Risk
The Company's objective is to mintain a balace between continultyof f,mdirg and flexibility tbrough the ure of bmk deposits ad loms,
The table below smmises th€ mtuity profile of the Compmy's finmcial liabilities bred on contractul mdiscouted paymmts (including inrerat
palments):

in Thousands

ended March 31, 2023

Particulars On demand Within I year 1 to 5 years > 5 vcars Total

19s

: and other payables 153 153
Sther financial liabilities 17.125 t7.125
Iotal l1_278 17.278
Year ended March 31- 2022

Borrowings
frade and other payables 994
Jther financial liabilities 16.332 16
Total 17327 l7-327

fficWy



bmy fbrer f,3trh! f::fur1. Lffid
NdBto IlrmblsLlGerb for tt yerr.dd MrEh 3I, 20I

f F*VjEMG$h@ds

Th. Grryirg 6ltE of fEEial iEt:rllmb by sEgtri6 is .s folldrs:

F ftViEU.ndy

Tlc follo*itrg hble Fovid6 m.rBlrsi! of ftDeid i@ {Et e lHsuEd f,is.qHt b iorial Ewiti@ at frir 6lE. grcw.d ido Isl I b r.id I, s deibcd bclow:

QmrdDrlcBhrrr.ttY.mrl&a(rtrll):ThislBdofhimElriEtddSmiali*6rte@dbyrfacebqu€dFi.6(@djBicd)iodilcrErkebf6idEiialrsb6liabilitiG fis".r.E6ycfisB
ofictMinqs.dequityshrG, indffil irdi,rM.
vtluflo tfthdqB wfl ob.f.bb bpdr (Irycl 2): This I*l of timty irlDd6 flleilt s* rtd liabilitiq msmd wi,8 irr6 e 6m $scd Fi6 iEhrled wilhit Is.l I rtat E obsmblc fe thc as n
tirbility, cids dnetv (i.d, rs Eic) or itrdjEtly (ic-. ddiird tmFi6).

Eh6 e (hmiEdinwholcfiinFL EitrgrEluaiemdel barod@ &ssurytic 6ateEithEsaport dbyFixamdsffiblcffimrtd tudic in th.s@ iNlIIr|MMmtt rbasEdmaEitrblcmiddnh

Prnirdrrs

As rtMrmtr3l.2B22
Frh v.lm
ftrcryh

FrlI vrlrc
&roqgi otkr {hro[8t

fdr v.loe
ttuougi ofrer

p.oft or los protrl or lort

Fimn.ld

tms
Tmdc rciEbls
Crsb aDd o$ equiB
Olh6 fffial ss6

63,957

7,569

4.601
t],541

32.651

2.819
15.631

8,298
lolr: 89,90

Fimsid hbSli.s

|r&FFbl6
)dE fiIleial liabiliris

l5;
17.t25

994

16332
)trl

&rtMrr.h3l-20a1 I tu il Mrrch 31.2022
Carrybg Frtr Vrlk Frtr lkle

L.v.l 2 kael 3 LePl l Level 3

Fhaftlal

LM
fEde rsirrblE
Castr arld esh quiYdl@ts

f,thd fMEials .s*

1,569
4,601

63,951
7,569
4,&1

32,651

2,419
15,63?

32.657
2,819

15.637

Iotrl 89.&0 89 tuo 59-{71

Siuehl lrbfrtu
]m*inSs
fra& palBbl€
)rh6 fllmtul liabilitiG

153 153

l7 -t25
994 s

tot!l t7.278 t1 111 17_421



Honey Florer Estaler Privato Limiied
stEndalone tumm.ry of 3ignmcail accounting policics and other explanalory irilomation tor tho year ended 3i March 2023

2a Note-
Flnancial Btio!

Ratio Meaaurumenl
unil Numenloa Denominaior

A! at
3l Mamh 2iri

A! rt Variance
Remarkr

Ratio
urenl assets Surrenl liabilities 1 ,lote 1A betow

fNon-lutrent boryinas + Curent t
equty \ote 1A bel0

and amorlisation
and interesl
'Eamings = Profit afierta + Depreciation and
rmortisalion expense + Finance costs (excluding
nlerest on lease liabilities)l

nterest expense (including capitatised) +
)rincipal repayment (including prepaymsnts)

\,lote 1A betow

)rcIil afler tax Average oftotal equity

0.(b 0.02 1U%
Oue lo increase lhs
Ravenue frcm opgralions

)osts of malerials consumea verage inventories
Revenue kom operations {verage trade receivables \,lote 'lA beld
,urchases \verage trade payables \,lote 1A below

levenue frcm operalions ruoKng caplat
Curenl assets - Cumil liebilili.c

,,lole 1A betow

after lax rvenue from operalions
Eamings before depreciation and amodisation.
ntercst and lax
lEamings = Profrt afiertu + Ta expensa +
fepreciation and amodisation expense +
:inance costs (excluding intercst on lease
iabilities)l

0apital employed
Total assets - Curent liabilities + Curent
lorowingsl

0.07 0.04 1050h

Due lo increese the
Revenue frcm operations
Curiog this year

nleresl income (Finance income)

Note I
Reason tor varialion of more than 25%



Hff.y Rowg Esffi6 Privd. LimitGd
SlEndllom summ.ry ot signifiont !ffixnling policiB ild other oxpllndory infomdid td th. y6r ddod 3t f.rch 2023

29 lloto -
Nry di*losuB B ,e tho r€quil@sG of Divirion lt ot Sctr.dulc u to tho Ad

A Agcirg s.*!.dul! of tEdo lt6iyrbl6

B Ageing schodul€ of trad6 payables

qs at 31 ir.rch 2022 Tolal
1-?

lriso, $all and medium

994 4S

The Coopmy do not tave my Benui proIrcrty, where auy pmeediug has ben initiated o pending agaiast the Coopily aor holdiug aqy Betrmi prcperty-
Tte Coryuy d@s not have my trffictionv balmces with coflpuiG struck ollmdq s6tio 248 of Coupmir Act, 201I to tie best of knowledge of Coupatry's neageE@t
Th€ Corrymy has oot Aaded or invested firnds itr Cr,?to cwocy of Virtual cueucy_
The Coepily hG trot advmced or lomed or invested fimds (either ttorowd frmds or shile prmim or any other souces or kisd of ieds) to atry other peFotr(s) or etrtiMies),

(i) diletly or fudiratly l@d or inrest iD olher penous or eotities idfltified in aoy mer whatsoew by or otr behalf of the Compmy (Ultimte BeDeficiilies) or
(ii) Fovide my gwmte, secuity or ttre like to or oq b€half of the llltimte Beneliciuies

Th€ Corymy hs Bot reeived uy fiud from my;rnou(s) or entity(ies), ircluding forcigo entities(Fudiog Pafy) wilh the uderotating (whetler recorded in miting or
(i) directly or ildirectly letrd or inwst itr other lEeos or eutities identified in uy lruer whatsGv{ try or otr behalf of the Fuding Party (UhiDte Bmeficiries) or
(ii) provide any guamlee, wuity or the like oo behalf of the Ultimte B*eficiilies

The Corrymy hs nol deloed wilfirl defauftu by any balk of fiamcial fustitution of other loder.
vii)The Compaly does not haYe my such tsilsactiotr wlich is not recorded ir book of accout that brs beetr mdered or dislosed d incoge druing tL€ yeu iD the tffi

c
D

E

F

H

I

k at 3{ tr!..ch 2023

ToblNot due L6s thrn 6 6 moolhs -l yc6r 1 -2 ye.E 2-3 y6aE Moae than 3 y6ars

Jndisputed trade reeivabls - 6,504 468 6,972

Undisputed hde leeivabls -
ilhich have sagnili€nt incEa* in

Jndispded bade re€ivables -

lispuled lrade re*ivablE -

lispded fade r@jvabl6 -
{hich have signifi€nt jnsea* in

Dispdd He re@jvablE

As at 3l March 2022

TotalNot du6 Less than 0 6 months -'l ys.r l-2 y@E 2-3 yerrs Moro lhan 3 years

Jndispded trade reeivables - 1,8'14 '1,065 2,479

Jrdispd€d trade ,Eeivabls -
vhici lEve signifi@t inc.ese in

)ieputed trade re€ivabl8 -

Dispded t€de reeivables -
rhich have signif€nl increase in

lispuled trade reeivables -

As at 31 lrarch 2023 Ortsl Total
L6s than I v€r M^r. rh,n 1 wai'c

Miqo, small and medium

16 * Othss

49ffi.
i[Hffiffi.)%#

,nd6pdd hde Geavables -

ffi



Ilolcy lloyq Eiartcr Privrte LiEitld
Not6 to tr'ir..ci.I shteMb for tic Yar ended Mrrch 31, 2023

31 C.pitrl M.Digcmnt

For tte pupoe of thc Cotnpuy's €pital llMgelmt, c{pitat fucluds ised equity cqihL sh.rc plni@ ild all othq e$ity ,€sw6 attn}utabb to the equity holdm of the Cormy. The pimy
obj*tiw of the Coryey's capital lrEDge,mt is to eitrah strong qedit ntiog eod lreatly capital mtios itr ordq to spport its hxitm md lBimis rhe sh.relDH$ wlE.

Tbe Coryaay rrcges its cq,ifal smhre ed @kB adjutueats i ltlf of chaage in eommic coaditiou md tle requimts of the fomial covmts. To mintri! or adjust the capital strutwe,
tbe coryauy @y adjBt tte divilsd pslGot to shdehoHe, tetm capilal to slEreboHs or lsE tw slErB. Tle coryaty @titoB qpital BiES a guirrg ntio, which ir rt &bt divited by total
capiral plrr ret debt.The Coryary ircnrdes within ftt debt. htsest beeiDg lou and borowilgs, trade atd otber palabhs, les casl aod coh equiebus.

-l.O70;6

tbdt defue €pital shtrcte requirmats- Brehe i! rethg ihe fnarpial core@ts wor{d pe@it the bak lo i@diately cal 106 aDd borcwitrgs. Thm [sve be@ e brEachB i! the frmcial
covMls of any intd$t-bediDg los .sd borowitrg in the cllrmt peiiod.

No dmge were mde in tbe obrtctiw, polii* o prees for mgiry1 capnal driry Ihe period.

32 Seghcntrpo.tirg

Tleoryun5riseogagedpimilyinthebwiresofprwoorloftod.AmrdinglysepanleprimryandseoadayegmireportiagdixbuesoviugedinAmiDtiDgstaDdard(As-17) otr
SegeEt Reportiog iqed by tte ICAI @ mt agpliqble to the plest raivities of tle oryauy.

33 Tbe Cotnl Gomt in @ctlrtbn wilh Nati@l Advilor Co,mitt* ot AccoEtitg StaDdards hr amrded Corranie* (AccoEting Staddds) t]es, 2006 ( 'prieipal rule'), vi(!e mtifcrtior
isred by Miaitay of CorPorate A-&ia &ted March 30, 2016. Tte Corpaix (Awuxiry Sraadrds) Rubs. 2016 is effective Mrch 30, ,016. Th6 Coryary belieB thet t[e Rule j(2) of ti€
priebal.ules has mt be@ wi$dmm or rqrlaced md reordiqil;r. tLe Coryoim (Accoutrtitrg standeds) Rub, 2016 wifl apply for tbe a@ding peri]ds oming on or a0o March 30, 2016.
Therebre tbe olpuy has mt @Gitfied lbe almdmts @de vide MCA etifcrtioE drted Mach 30, 2016 in the fileial stat@ts.

3,1 C.pitrl coMiaDo.s
Estiet€d a@rEt of codr&ts re@iniDg to be *ctrted on epital remt mt IrcviH br, et of adwes RS-NIL (M{'22 - RS-NIL)-

35 Pcndilg lilig.tioD3
The Coqaay do6 6t hare uy padhg litkatbs wlich rcuH iryact its toedal posirbr

36 Fomblc los
The Co4.ay did mt haw atry btrg-tm coDtEcts irctrding daiwtire cmkets 6t which theE w@ my mtaial brercable lwe

37 MSMED{6
There re m olm aod sall@t€rpds to wLbh the @l!).tryows dB whbh re outstaading for mrc ihm 45 days I al Mrrch 31,2023. Thfu idoldio& I requiEdto be di$bsd Ed{ the
MiT S@ll aod Mdi@ Eolspiis Deelop@d Act 2006, has beo deiemimd to t[€ extdl sch pariie hare bem ildrtifed oa tbe bssk of intto@lioa auilabb virh the oqoy.

As tE ou report ofeva date

Tade parables (Nolel3)
OtlH payEbhs (Notel4)
I,*: Cash md cash equiwblts (Notelo)
N.t d€bt

Shaa Capital
OtlH Equity
Tot l opitrl

Crpitrl ud ret dcbt

Gedag ratio ('/.)

frLl;*llll*T*.1""'
Fim regishliotr nEber: 0028085

-#.w
Membcship No:24J632

Plae : Hosu
Date : 27th AIEil2023

(il

(n)

(iiF+n)

(i/o

For ard on behalf of &e bo*d of dimors

Ariw Chelvr! R
Director
Dt\t:03391559

\,)
$*t...-,",*"
3ffi'fl,r0**

4,19,916 3.96,686

tHocy 
Flcwq Est.ls Priwre LimiledM

ffi

-3.830/6

ffis
Q#
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Eotrcy IIorer EstaLs HlEta llDlt d
Not6lo Xrutckl sarlemnt! fd thc Yil ctrdd MmI 31, 2023

I Corlbnt! hfomiior

E@y FloB Estat6 Priub Limned (CIN : U/0l0oKA20O3PtC0329 t 7) w iEorpomted @ 25th No@bs 2003, to cey @ dE bailB of R6l Estste & propsry Dewlopmr
atrd co$treti@ of all kitrds of iDAGEEm and $per ffi.

The Egistaed offrc. of &E coryery i6 l@t€d itr H(M iD TMih.du Ildia.

Iof@EtbE on 0I!6 rlded prty rcltrimshlx of the CrEp@y is Fovited h Nob 24

Tbe fimEial shffi w@ ryp@ved for ierc io ecord@e wil a H:utim of tte direm oo 2sth ApriI2O22.

2 S4tr(krtr!.ccoEfngpollcks

A B.rk of pEpmatDtr

Tbe Uuudiied Coldo3€d IrnsiE Fi@ial Sirtffi c@pris of the Umrdihd CordeNd ltrdim Bslee Sboet s .r Jw 2020. tte l-haudited CondaEed Iiltrim Sht@t of
Profil ed Irs (imludiDg oths coryrctmsiw imom), Lhaudited C@daEed ]trterim cash !@ ffion, Umodited CoD&Dsd I[EiDr Sht@d of cbeg6 io Equity srd a
sumtry of Signiftsd A4o@ting Polki6 and o$s explatsbry @t6 (mfldirtyfte "lhaudned Cordqsed ]saiE FiMial Sbt@ots'). The Ueudited Cord@s€d Interi!
Fimi.l SumE ftr &.ltte @!ds p6ird @ded r@ 30,2020 bsre bea prcgaed byrbe Coryojis Maut@t $bly b sis fte M.Bgffi of $e cMR IE&.s&m
LinnediotheptpminofibC@lidaHtCoDdtrredln6iEfwialshhmfdtequarter@ded30Jw2020 wlLhwilbedrsloedh&ePlrcmtDo@tfor
poposed isM Equity StaG by GIIR In}8Euctre LiDiied lhrcugh quslif€d iBtihfiioa placffi

B SmF-'y of dg[Ific.trt rccotrrdlg tbltd.r
a) Curctrt EM NoHlrot da$ItrcrlioD

The Compaypm reh atd lirbilitiB in ltp balam sbd b6ed oE M@/ @mol clNitrcsri@ A! 6s is mt€d s @t who it is
D ElectedbbeMlised oierded to be oH orcoBmed tumrMl opdilgcrde
ii) IleH Fimrily for tte pup@ of F{diDg
ii0 E A6t€d b be Mlised sitrh mlre !mlh! aia rle repding psio4 or
ie) Carhor@sb{uivrlduhsBtntedA@b.iud.hansd@usedtoseftlealisbiliryforatlssttwelwfriltuaftqlheWliqEi}d
Allotter asts e clasifed e @mt A liabtrityismwlm it is:
i) Il is exp€Ed to b€ srled tu lmd ofmtitrB cFle
i)h is leH primily for lhe pwpo& of Fadilg
Dli is b€fd priEaily for tE pEp@ ofEadiDg
iolt is dE b be *nled wiliin Mtre mdls aos tle rcportilg psnld, or
iv)'Ibde b m urcolditioel righl b defq rhe *tdffi of the tiabtrity for at lst twetve tuinis .fur 0E reportiq p6ild

All0&6 liabili*xeclei6.ddlffiDe&nd6aModlisbiliiiBEecbsifieds6ffisstsmdliabi:nix.Th€cpmtiogc]deistlDtimb€M@the
equisitkE of asts ftr pffiing md lhen Mlidin in qsh atrd €si eqnivtlmts. The Cmpotr)r tEs id@tifed MeIv€ E@rhs I ib opdiDg cycle.

I hopcry, Plr.t ud EqopRili
Oa hsitiotr to lld AS5 th€ coqratry has elqted to 6ditu with &e csrryi[g %lD of stl of ib prolEry, ph[ ad €quip@tr1 I st 3l Mach 2015, @ryed d ps rbe pEviou
GAAP ad w th.l carryiDg eahE I dE dmred d of 6e Fopsty phd md equipmot s otr I April2Ol5_
I8d :s @ied il tridtrisl m$ All olts im of propsty- phil .Dd equi!@mt rc {aEd at histori,l cN kss eEulated d€prcidioL Histornd @st iehds exp@dihue thfi ir
diEtly dhibuhbb to fhe equisitbn of the it€M.
c{pihl work iu pro8B irtrde ffi of propaty, plasr ad equip@t rDd6 iNh[atidirtrds dsrelotmd I at tbe balee sbd date-

RsoEFitbE
The ffi of e it@ of plopqry, pltr and equiIM sbll be @Eoised 6 m as i! dld otrIy it
(a) n is prcbabh thal fiIm e(,mic beuetrts asshd *i6 &e it@ will flow b tb6 stitli dd
(b) lte cost of rh it@ @ b€ ffid rcliably.

Fixed Ass e dared 4 eqtrisiti@ @t l* ecEtrlil€d daprciatin ed @trhtire tupeiM Suh @$ ieludq lbe e\padim lbat is di$tty.thibutable b lhe equiritioa of
e€ plet aDd eqtrip@d od borowiry cm fu loogim ffitioo p.oj@E if tie @gniriotr oiEia re Eet

subs€qu@f .os e iElud in ttc ast'r @yi!g m or mgfred r a se.rate asl s ryropdae, orly wheD n is Fob.bh &ar fum e@Ei ffis a3si.tEd wiil lhe
it@ wilt lbw to th€ coryey aod &e con of the im @ beoe.sred Eliably. The c{ryiog M of stry coqDM Med fot d s *p@te M @ ds@lIlis€d phm
rqrhced FEth6, ttia @h @j6 iryetba is pqfomed is @st ie t@lois€d in &E @yiDg 8mM of lIE itmt of prcpdty, plad end equbmt s a r?t!.ffi if tl€
t@$itim oiEh e s:isi€a A! o&er r€pais a[d eiMe de cha]Bed b profii od bx rn[iag tte rymiog lEi]d i! wni.h tIEy rc iEured.
An i@ of prcpdty, plmt ed equbM ed atry sitdfiaat pd itritialy @gDised is det@Fised lqJon d:spos8l o wla m fum @b b@.&s re erperd i@ ib w or
disPosl Atry gah or bs disiDt @ deMofFitbr of lhe a$el (slorlsfed 6 tlE difttue bet@ rbc m digeat prceeds od tte cdrying @rd of &e .M) is iEhded h ttre
stat@al of proit atrd l@ vhm tie r*a i! dffi.!d*d-

Tbe Eilual values, Efrl liE ed mthods of dEeidi@ oflropqty, phrtr dd equipEeat re rwiew€d at qch foaEid )er eDd .Dd rdjuged prosperirely, if 4prollriate.

c) D.pr*lrtlotr o[ hop.rty, Plrtrt ed Eqdpclt
Depr6iati@ oD the Propsty phst ed equipo€rd is crbuhred otr a tuitht-lirc besis BiDC tbe ffi eived aq be€d otr etut liE esiBted by fte MMg@L ptich oieidB

with the live prsibed ud6 Schedule I of te Cory@i{* A.l 2013 eEpt fq eb tudividtEtry cdbg l* tm Rs. 5,OOo wttoh re fitly d€preiiled tu the le of &Erbifioe

Tbe oauge'Mt belirc lhat ltse BtimEd wftl IiB e elisb aDd reflE: fair ryrcxiMnm of lte p6bd oB etich tlE M @ [tely b be used. The rBind vahter,
@ftl liB @d Ee6od of drusidifr ofpropqty, pld dd €quipmmt re Bieped xr trh firlfuirl,qr @d md adjusEd Fospetiwly. if ry!(opdab.

Deprciation chargs fu iopdiEd ,s* is rdjlded h flffi peirds i! qrn a roilE drtr @ised carryi[g ffi of lfre ass€t b .Ibqted oE iR EMhg wi{ life-



O Inctuot pm!.rtl6

SiEe lbtre is m ci&8e io lhe fmtiosl curery. the Coopaly ha elsted b cdime wilh flE cdrint yetu for aU of iB iltM property o reognised in its ln iim cArqp
fir@cial std@s s d@ed ost u tbe midoa daE, viz, ls April 20f 5.

Itrveshm propdiB tre lrr@Eed ioitialy il cost. iDclodiDS taB&ti@ @6h. Su@Ed to itritial cogoifin imi FoIrertie re smted at cd l€ss ecmrded d€pmidim
.rd e@uhred iryaimaf 16, if my.

Tbe sst imirdB the osr of replacing pdts ard bomwisg ffi for krag-m mim pmlm il lhe regritha triEia e ftt. Wtetr sittriicad partc of tI€ itlffit
popsty e IEquiEd to be Ephc€d d im6€&, dE C@lp0ry deprrcislE fum s€pMely bared @ tleir sp<ift uefrrl live. AI orhs r€psi ad Mitr&ome @s e @lnis€d itr
protrt or bs o ircwed-

D€prcbtihis EoCDis€d 6itr8 frighl lire oEthod e d to wite ofrtlE @$ of invffimtpmFrtyl* ttreirBitual vakr6 m ihei.wful IiB sp€iied b slEdule U b tie
C@rpei€. Act 2013, c itr th€ ffi of .ss whe @fril life rc demiDed by teclnixl watmi4 ovs tbe life s demimd DepcidbD aethod is rcviewed at @h freial
)ae ad b retrfl th€ e[peEd partm of c@rqtti@ of thE fttue b@fiir mrbodiEd i! the hM propsty. FretoH hrd od propatis rud6 ffiim e trot drpEi.Ed-

Tbougb th Coryatry:rwB bm propvty nhg co{ based tM@! t[c hiryale of iMrpropertyie diskx€d in dE Dt6. F.ir whB e det@iEd basd @

d @ual eveiDtiE pqformEd by il accedited extml tudEpedes wtE rpplyitrg a wluti@ eodel r€o@rded by ,E Iil@tioEt valMtion SEndE& c()mitE.

ItrM propertis @ d@%Dised eilher wno they have b@ dispor.d of or wher ttr y ee pereaMt witidam froo w aod tro film mEa b@efir ir expected tom
then dbpmat

ThE differfte bely@ tt 8t dbposl pt@e€ds md dE caEyitrg @oM of tbe M iE mgds€d ia pofit or bs in the lmbd of ds@gliti@

O ht Dglblc rsEts

hl&f&b a$€rs a.quircd *pryat ly re msnE€d on hitial Bogdti@ al -"t 11" s6 6f inhEbb ass equircd iD . bBiN mobiBrim is ltreir frir EIue ar the dde of
eqdsirbl Followi!8 initul cogDitbq imangibh asts re @ied d @st le$ ey amDuld€d efit'Mie ud marlated irnpailM los. haquly gmEd hhry]te&
*hrdiDg c"Piulised developEdt m de mt opiElised ed the Ehred gpmditie i8 rcEeEd iD trrotrt tr b€s if, lte p6ird itr whkth lbe oQsdire b ircued.

Integibh M iElude eftme sDd SEt ueful lie c asgsed o eirbe fuite or iDdefinite_
Rrsrch@sGelpdsedsieured.DewlopmtopsdimieerdomiDdivi|ulplojsthEogniedem.hhngiblea6et'she{alloftbebelowcodirioaemet
Ihe tshricrl faiibilityof moplEtilg the hhgfile eEs€t e lh|t it wilt bc auihble for @ 6 sle
iiXte Coryatry's iddi[ to corDplee lbe ,M aDd w or sell it
inft€ Coryatry has ability to E or EII the Nl
in mbe dsmtrat dIbwlbe ars€iwil geMe pEhble fume@t b@fits
lAdeque fslDixl foaEia.l @d othtr mrc to @mpkE dE daEloptMt aDd b e d *ll ft€ aset de s%ilable, sld
vlte ability b Me relisbly tbe exp@dim ahlubble to dE hia,gru€ aet deitr8 debpEHr

.';, .t':# ',.-\.

ki'Fr.H
e,,#r



D AeltisllotrolltrtrnglbL.$cts

Iddrtibl€ Nts wift trnite liE de @ortised oE the wful @lmic life ard a*ed f6 iEpaimd whaeE dm is u ildkatim thet tle idmgibl€ aset luy be iElairEd. The@disti[ pqiod sd lbe seftisi@ eetfiod Iin @ hhgible M with a iDib @ftI life ffe Biwed at l@t at &e qd of ach rcpor:iog peioa. Cbengs ia rie etpcUa wful
life or lte flpet d lEltm of mrurytion of fim Eomdc b@fits eEbodied is rhe ag e coNidercd b aodify lhe @dsdotr perild or mttnd, e approprire. eod re
tarcd I chalgs fu e@ing dimt6. Jhe mEfrisi@ qpsE otr inbsldble ,sB with fahe tivs is regnised :n the sbtelmt ofprcfit md bs uoles scb erl}odr.ue fomu
pd of c.rryiDg lale of @tlE M.

r{ra'rgth .ss like lte Soi\m licffi ee @trjsed ow the wftl life of 6 }eft 6 si[ued by tlE t@g@e[
g Bororlngr6a

BomwiDg cos diretiy atribrebh to tbe acquisitioe cMdi@ or lrodEtiotr of m M lhil Eesily Eks a $bstetbl p6iod of tirc b ter Bdy for its hhded w 6 sale

re cE ihriEd s pff of tbe cd of lbe ast. A.ll olter bomwiDg msts de exposed is the lBiod h rtich lhey @. Bomwfug ffi coBis of ifrGi ard orher cm rtut e a[iry
irc6 io @tim wi6 tle bomwirg of fuD&- Bomwilg cos abo iDclud6 qcbege difrertrB b tbe extd rctilded s m a iffimt io the borowing cos.

h) Ias
Company rs r bs*
A lea* is clasified 8r dE im€ption d*e s a finatE leas or il oper*itrg leae- A he tht rmf6 substmiialy all rte rists dd rcwdds iEi&obl E owftrship to the Coryey is
clasifiedsafnmceleae.

Fi@ leM ile apihli*d a! lt€ comel@qt of te has at the iEeptim dare fair vdE of tbe lssed goperqr oa if lowu, at dE pr€s value of tlE EiuimM ke pa)DsN.
Iff pa)Elm e apponiooed beHM fmnce ct rg6 ad redmim of &e ke liabilirys s to rchi* a c(,llffiffe of iDtffi on the rcminiogbalame of Se tiabl:lity. Firc
chegs e @gnis€d in finame @s iD the ffelml ofprofii dd los, ules lhey e dirEtly atEjbuEble to quali&itg Ntq in which @ tley {e epistized itr acwd@e with
tlE Coryarys gsEal policy @ rhe bmwirg @sB

ConiiDtd Mtals e eogised a exp6es i! dE peiods ia whi:h &ey e incuflrd

A leted 3sl is depGiriEd ovs lbe usftl life of tbe ast- Howv{. if dse is m reMbb cffaitrty {raa rbe compmy will obhitr ouHshb by rbe md of the l€@ tee $e a*t
is depr€iated ovs lhe sbotu of dE 6ti@Ed Efirl bG of the a*t md the leas tem
Op@tiDg l@ Pa)dots e Goglis€d I m exp@ in tIE ffitmd of proft ud b$ on a fai!fit. lirE b6is ova:he leae t@ El6s eit]er:
i)5hato sysmat bsis i5 NE rq),tgfatire of tbe rioe pattm of ttre lg's teft ev@ if the palomts to tie lm re rct o, dan bsis: o,
it lie Pqmts ro dE lM de stucnred to i@ in lioe with dpeted gdsal hf,arbtr to mpqste ld &e I$so's exp*ted iDllstioMy @s irc- Il,paymffi lo i:
lM vary ber@ of factoB olter fte gosal hfl{iq theo ttrk @Dditiotr is mt N.

Cotrrpmya a le$G
Is* h Dnich 6e Grup dB rct hDsf,er sbsfialy all the risl6 md wdds of owmhip of e Nl {e cla$ified e opsatbg leas6. Rsbl ilr@ toE op@tiilg has is
€o$ised on a militr-[re bsis ovs the m of lie elemt leae. Iuitial did @sh ircEed h regotiar;lg aDd dlmtht m op@dnt lsse e added b 6e carying emM of lbe
lased asset ald reogoied oE &e be fm on tbe @e bsis e mhl iMm.

Contingst HB de rmogqii€d s ,@ i! rbe period io ulich they rc enrcd-

Leas e.:a$ifed s firre lees wb@ sbffinirtryal of the dsts andrewds of owHship mftr tom dE crors b tbe lffi. Amus d@ *om lesB uDds EDre l*
@ retrded I Eeiwbbs rf the Groq's et illM is dE leas. Fitrc ha* im@e is slbcded to seou.tilg periods $ s b Enst a ffit pdhdic mte of Em otr the
m iDv€stuflr offitediug itr Bped of rhe lee.

L) IEpdt@trl of DBtrDndrl.sts
TheComlEnyawat4brqrcniogd@qbertertbsei!diDdbtiDlbateMmsybenopairdIf@yiDdidimexieEwtmmualispoimttditrgfdmretis
requne4 lie coryey Bai@tes the et's Effiable a@ud, An aet's r@mble moM is rbe high6 of e ast's or cash g@titrg uih' (CCUS) Ei sling price and ib
wl& iD w. TIE G@aat h M is dffiDiftd for u iDdividul et @l* the a*t dc mt gemE cash ioflom rhar e largely indeFndot of ttos froo oths a3s or
CotrPmy of sss. Wh@ tte c8rying @orut of M aM q CGU qceds is movFable amun. tlE M is @idered imp.i.ed md is wi@ dom to its rs(wble dn()@ h
Miog valrc in Bq Gm mta tsostioo * bho itrto a@ut, if milable. If m sch mtioG @ be irenrife4 e appmprie wluiln sodel is ued
IryaiM bs of aotiiliog oP{atic. ielrdiry iryaiM otr iDv@16i6. e lMgaised in SE st@d of proft ad lo$. *€pt for prcpfiies pBioNIy reBtred Bith the
EEhrri@ elphb btm b ocl F@ sudl Prcpdiq tlE iryaimt is mogBieed i! ocl rp b tbe @ou of dy prsiqs rcyahEtba sEpls. A-ft€r im?ai,:tm depr6ietiB is
prcvided o! tbe wised s[yiDg @oM of lhe rM oE its l"miDitg @iil life.
For ets eehdi!8 goodwill u a3sMt is Eade d ach refmilg drah lo demift wteths lh6e i! e iDdkatbtr tat I[evb6ty reogoised iryai@ k s @ l@gr *j$ or
have d@.s€d If seh idbatiD Bisr& ee coDpmy BtiMtB ttE 6st's tr cc{J's m!@bb mffi A prevbulymogrised hrpaimot los is wssed oly if ttse has ba e
cbarye h tIE ssloPtioB u!€d b der@ine lbe aM's reo@ble @t siEe tE les iEpdl,M Ic % Eogniled The Erersal is lhited s lhfi ee @EyiDg MM of tte
ast dos er ff€ed ib 

'wEeble 
s'lMt, M qeed tbe curying amm thr would bare bm det@id, E of &pHidioL had m ilqtri,M los Uel'reogaisa fu Ue

et ia pil6 
'eE. 

Such EEsal i5 @ogdsed in rle stat@ol of proft oJ los utrkss tlE et is @ied a a rcBlued emm. in which (e, tlE rcvsBsl is t{qted d a rcvalutiotr
ilr@.

InPaillmt lN is EogDised {tm 0E carryilg eom of m ss exclede its EoEabb ffi. R6ov@ble @om is demhed:
(D io @ of e fudiviisl sEL at the high6 of tbc d sliag prie aDd tte yalue itr w: od
6) itr @ of . cssh gffibt Eit (8 group of asts tbd 8ffi8 it@tif€d. iidepeodeot crsh lbw), d lhe highs of lie cash g@dDg un's ffi *[hg price a&d ilE vslue iu E.

Cfbe Mt of whE itr N is detmiDed s rle p(M uhE of ediMed tu@ c.sh f,m Aom the @trtieitrg E of e 6sa a[d AoE ib d:Epffel d thE end of ib witl life. F6
this pEpos' the diso@t tue (pFa\) is deffidDed bastd otr lhe reighted av@ge ffi of capit l of lie @Epatry sihbly adjusred for risls spEifu to the 6ti@led qsh iom of
[h.'sD-

Fo this purpo*' a cash gffiing uit ir emiaed 6 6e .,Btlest idmtifrble gup of M tht g@mB cssh iollow tbal e largely indepddot of tb€ crsh itrfows from o6er
as8 Or goupq of eh.

If lM@ble amut of e asset (6 6sh gematiDs Eit) is stimted D be kss fu ib ceryiot amEt och &ficit is |stnis€d im€diely in lte @Nlidatsd sfiat@@t of profir
.Dd Irs I irpsimt hs aDd lbe caryiDg eM of the M (or @h tffiitrg mii) ir redBcd b its r@vmbh **tr f- tir p*p*, fre inpaiM b$ Eogdred in
repd of a €sh 8ffiiDg uit i! .:loceied ftsr to red&e rh€ c{ryilg eoM of dy gmdwi[ .lbcled b $eh 6h gffiiDg uit md nm to redlrelhe .arryhg eM of rhe
olbs aM of rlE @h lcomtiDg @it m a pc@ b8is.

Wbm a i$Pai,:tM los sbeqwtyftv€B. tlE carryiry ,@u of Se et (or erh gmecbg ufl is imased b lhe Bi*d stiMe of its m@abb ,eut, hn s &8a the
iq@€d carryiDg .rrM dc mt e$!€d rhe c&ryiEg m th* wld have bes demfued bad m hrpaim bs is eogoised for dE M (d @sI ge:Milg '"n) iD pn6
)srs. A revssal of e iryaiued lo$ is Eogdsed imEdidety itr lbe @Mtdered statffi of proft aod los.

ffi



D Pmvtdoos, Cottlngcnt tlrbflti.lr Cotrntrgdt rstt, ud Cobrth.rb
Proviris@l@gris€dwhmdecoryeybasaPlMobli8dion(bEsld@Miw)saBultof6pestffi,iabprobabl€th.teouflowofIw|res@bodyjngs,mk
b*fts wil be rEquied to *hle th€ obligdim 4d a reliable dim @ be Eade of the @oM of 0E obligili@ wt6 tlE corqatye4ffi sre or all of a prwirim ao be
rcimhne4 for mple, rods a illffie mct, the ftimhlffit i6 l@gtrisd e a s€prae e*L htr otrlystdlte EiDbreM i, virualy cetuir Th€ eryee ElsiDg to
a provisi[ is ]let€d i! tle sralElrd of protu ed k $ H of aEryEioblr,s€rMt-

If rb. e,fect of the dm wftc of rrcy is maial, gwisim ae dimmed Ning a crd pr+tax ffie ihet rcOects, wid ryprq,riab, te rish specitrc to rhe lisbility. whfl
disMiDg b u!ed, rle irc b the provi8i@ due b tb pege of tire b Gogoised s a fitrc cofl,,
Cmingot lhbiliry is dielo6ed in rle (N of

'Ap'ffitr obligatba disitrg ftom pd evetr wbs it is d pobabh tifi e oudw of @uc6 will mt b€ required b *t0e 6e obligatia.EUed obhtdbD eisitrg AomlN ffi, who m Elbble 6tiMt! b posibh
.EposibhobligatiotraisitrgfrmpeetewmXElBtheprobebilityofornllow oflwrcist@te
A @tirtqIt liabinryb spmible obligatioo thal uis fi@pd ev@b wh@ qitu will be c@ftocd by $e @@ or @ of @ or Eore Eqtsitr fiJns ffi
beJo[d rbe @l of ih€ GioW or s prcsar oblgatlm &at is mt l@$ird bEe it is rcl probsble thtr m outflow of rc wil be requircd b ettle tr obligprin A
@ntiry@t lisbility also dis h qtt@ely @ ffi *i@ {tBre ii I habilify th.t m be Hogoized bee it @t te lM$ftd Eliably. The cosp@y d6 mr @oE$ire e
@ilir8il [rbility but dielos its *i$€e in tle &@ial S4teB!6.

C@iffi islude tlE 
''t1M ofprcbae ordq (et of sdtM) isued b pmis fd.oryldi@ of a&ts

Provisi@ @dhgmt liabiliti€a @tringmt M ed @mitmts @ @iwed a ech balurce shtrr dde

l) trItritrdrl ltr&rErtr

Fimial aets ed fineial liebiliiis e Nog[ired *iel the Coopuy beome a pdty to tte cod,act mbodyilg tte relaed fimial ilrsM. A[ frecial a*b' fireial
liabifitix md fi@cial g|Ia@te @trtub ee hiri.Er@NrEd ar ksNcti(8 d od v/bse sch uh6 e di6@tr fr@ t]e frir y.le, at frir ufu€. Itsr@rim ffi tt t e
diEtly ahtmble b Se rq[isitim q ise of fimial eE el6'rd.l lisbfiti6 (otis 6atr fmial ssb md frEcial ltabilitig a hir vrlElhougb prcEt ed los) e
added to 6 (Hrn€d ft@ rte frh valE mslred @ initirl BDgoitin of fmisl ss or foeirt liabilily. TrectiD cos diEtt affibubble b dE 8{ubirioa of 6Dei8l
@ts ed flarcial [8bihi* d hir ulue ltrsgh proft and 10$ @ imrcdiety rsogois€d is rte ffimed of 1rofit md bs. Itr @ of 6tffi Ae 6 cq6i@
lodd€beni[g&rEEtue sll,G give to .sehts @d joht vmnrc, lt€ qcN of the esal @M oltb€ l@ oB initial llEaffe at fiir wlue is uoded 6 @ equityirctmoi

IMt inequityiMwds is€d byasffidB od joitrv6trc @lMsrcd a @$ 16 iEp.it)Mt
Etrctrrc Intcct MttLod

Tbe eftctire idsst retlod is a milDd of cabutstirlt lhe @ftised @s of s f@ial iBtf,!trot ed of 6llMring iulffi im or epeoe ow &e rclemt peiod. Ibe elfectve

iffid EE is lh€ tre l[at ewliy disous irm cash Eebts or ps),!Mts rhouth tte erpeted frfe of :he firEmiat iBtundt or wtft apptuFie, a shons pcriod.
.) FrMldrl Asfs

Flm[d.l Astr rl .erfl$d cod
FiMial ,s e sbseq@tly lMsred et mrtired @st if tbee 6n ftial M ee beld wftnio r bBitB Eodel et@ objdiw is to hoH 6e aM itr ords b atbd
coatreMl erh fiows ed se ffiul ktrB of &e tucbl M gire de otr qeified dse b cash flows tbar re slely ls]edh of pdrcbal ed iffiBt oD thc priftipal ae6
oE$aldio&

trbrncLl Assl! msrad at falr Elua
"Fi@ielarsdeMuEddAirvBIErh@thotlscoryrehmiwimreiftteefiIteislaffirebeuwitiiaahrieqoodelpt@objectivebbbold6*ars€tsitr
ordse@llectffitud@hflomqbselllhsefuci.lMaldrt€cotutnltmoffeflecialaetgiwriseon+cifieddauoqsifowtarrcslelypale6
ofpriliIEl aDd iDffi ou tbe primipal 8mm ofthdiDg.

Fi@isl .sl rct lrmetd d andM cos o at frir Blw Srough olbs oopreheriw imre is @ied .t hir yetre th:@gh lie M@t of profir od lo6s.

IEprlreot of trtrrx&l .stt
"Is 8lbtEre ffi elQected 6edit los is r€ofpiled f6 f',rreLl ss€ts lrMu€d at stMtisd G ,Dd frir vaIE lkou$ proft or lo$.

Fd fnsrcisl as wios qEdh rirk hs ea qi!f,ificmity imssed sise idtial r*ogritfuo l@ dbrc equal to ffihE mths qlsted c€dit los is |Mgoised. Is slhwe
equal ao tE tlHim €ryected wdh I@ is Hogsbed if ti. crcdit risk @ tlE ff'lryhl im,s &ls .igpift-,rly imsed rire hithl HopitiD,

Da-reogDltlotr ol ntrrsLl asts

Tbe conpaoy d+|Mgnis a finarEial a*t oDly wt@ tle @ntEMl righs @ rie cash floB ftoe thc freial sst oeirc, 6 it Er6fqs ttre filamial rg ard $e !@fs quslifB
fd detugitlm Eder IDd AS 109.

If the coep&yreitlE uns$ er tetaits ilbsmidly o! tlle rists atrd re*rds of omhb ed @mi@ b cordrol tb. tsGfqrcd 6s€t rhe c@lEylmg&is iR miled
inlffit b rte asb dd e Miiled liabiliry for @m it tuy haE toley.

If lhe cqryany miN subsmhily a[ tlE risks 6d Mds of ow@s]b of a r@ftred fmiel as, the crryany @tie6 to reoguis dE fMEisl ast ard also rslois a
@launlied bomwirt for rb6 prfie€ds Eeirr€d-

oa dsreogritba of a &mial as itr its diEty, iie difctme bs{m lte @rryilg @u rlr@EEd ar $e daE of d+reolnition atrd lte coBkleEtiotr !@ived is |@gised itr
M@toflroia6b$.

Fc mde ed 066 l*iEbl6 ffiiIB wilhin @ )s aoD lte balaee sber dde. tie carryitrg eM q)puilm fin EhE de b rle shon euity of &6€ iNt,ltrrffi-
b) trlrErcht tlrbltl06 .trd tqolty btrnmnfs

Cllrsillclfotr $ dlbl or .qdty
Fi@ial lirbilitiG dd equity iNtuM i$ued by lhe cor{Ery e chssifu a@ording to tbe sbshEe of tte c@bd af,log@m qrered iEto and tbe derhitim of a fir@ial
tirbilifymdm equityim



Eqdty IEtmert!
Atr equity icrtlM i5 ey c@M tbal 4irtrs a BidEl i,lmt h tle ets of lte C@psry afttr dedwtitrg sn of ia liabilitiei. Equity ilffi e Go.ded et the pMeds
r@iwd, dof dircl ilw@.

flurcLl Urbutld
Fimi.t liabittks @ initirlly ttMued d &ir BbE, d of FeMdiotr @*, aDd ue srbsqu@tly DesuEd ald$tbed @s, Eilg lbe effectire htGt ft melhod wlEe tbe tiEe
whE of mry i8 sigoiftel Iffirl bwi!8 bek lom. owdrafu ed i$ued debt rc initbl, eanNd rf frir mlue and re subseqrmtly IrMEed d @6tis€d cct Bitrg fte
eEdiE idGt 8te E€Sod Atry difttere belrH tbe pEeeds (M of besa.tiotr csts) ssd the *ttl@t oi rcdsDpri@ of bomwings is let[isd @ the t@ of lie
b6owiuts io tE ffid of p@fit ed lo$.

Fd Fade rod odH palablG Mtudtrg wi&iu m )qr &oE fte b6l,re sher datq tbe cairyfut @om apprcximte &ir wlE dE to rhe sbdt ffiity of th* iM.
a. FiHcialcl,smkcfficts

Fi|reial guffi c@mts is€d by tle Coop@y @ tloe @m* 6ar rEquiE e IEJ'IM ro be made @ EiDbre th€ holder for a bca it ircm b6ee tle qEitred debffi fai:s
b Dake .lEled st@ 6r€ io &cotde@ uilh 6e teru of a &bt iffilrmt. Fimial guffi 6mds e @gnis€d itritiatly s a liabili:y d frir EhE, adjused for tuti@
@sb ttrar re diGtly atEihhble b rh€ i!s@ of tbe gus,m

b- D+remition

A fDeial li.bility is dsEoStris€d wh.D tb€ obliFti@ urdq the lisbilityis disclegEd q @Eelled d eq,iB. whm m eristilg fMrcial liabnfty is Epbed by elbs t.oE the sm
l@dE@subsmdalydif€rottffi,eltr tuofmqistitrgli.br:Iityee$$sMialyEodi6e4wheqclmgeoroodifcrtiditMedasthede-Hogritlmof&eorigiel
fi"bility od dE No8tritim of r ls liabiliry. The diflerere b tb. r€spdtiw cdryhg m is l@gnised in li. s8te@nt ofFofit ed k s.

Oll-sfirg ol [Encbt brtrue.lt
Fitr@itlr$etsedfDsrctullirbilitieseoEetaldthedmurisEporEdintebatatresbeetiflhEeisa@edyedDrcsbleteta.ldgblroot[s6thercogoisedatrr@t dd
rise b m iffilm b ettb on a ftt hasic to rqlbe lhe as md settle tbe lDbilities simuliaMBh.

k) CrsL iod..si cqrdvd.trb

cash od casl equimbn fu $e balece sbel compris csh d bstrb ard @ hd md sbon{@ depGib with m GigiMt rMffity of the milhs d ls, *,hfuh m subjet to m
iEigtrifi@t risk of chelPs i! %lue-

Fd l}e pEp@ of tle stat@ot of .8b flowc esh ed cash equivals c@i$ of 6h md shofim d€?osits, e defnEd aborc, et of ouatedir€ bmk ovsdmBs s lbEy@
@Biltred il irelrd pdt of tie CoDpooy's c{sh l!]@ts@t.

D Fdr V.trc i[.riot:t@t

Tbe Coopaay,Ir@e fleirl ilffi at &ir wlue ar ach bsltr@ shd date,
FanuliEhlteprheltatwqrldb.@ivedbelluagopsidbbmsfedliabilityitroordqlylr3NctiEb*ffi@itdpaticipmEatth€l'P@dde.Tbehnyahe
M is ber€d otr the pBurytiD lbat ihe M:im 6 sll tt€ asset d Fes,:s tbe liabihS bker plece eitter:
i) Itr tb priftipat Ds.k€t for tte ast o liability, 6
O In tbe absre ola prieipsl Mtcl. fu rtE trDst advehgec oatket for rbe ast o. liability

Tbe priEipal 6lbc lffi sdrmgsB @rtd eEt b€ ae$-ble by tE coEpey.
Tbe f.ir Efue of e aieet or . [.bility is llr@ed Bi!8 tE Nmptim ltat @Jkd pdtipads would @ fiE I[Hng rhe Nt or liability, aMilg tltr Ddtet pmkips et in
Iteb @mi. b6t iffies(.

"A frir whE measlmd of a lr@f],reial .M trk6 iilo eoEt a Mrtd p6(fipet's ability ro gM emmb beefrs by uiog tte rs€f iD iB higbd md tEst e d by
seli!8 il to @thq ed@t pffiicipant &st would w tle ast iD its higbs ed bert w_

Tbe Corystry |B wtffioa Ehiqus lhat re approF;rle iu the ciffitsrc ard fd vtich erffctuor dsh e eilibb b tMW fan rahrc. mimisiog tle B of relMt
obswbb i!!e ed nhhi6g rh. M of wbBsEble i!pm"

All a*b ed liebilitfus fot whi.h frir value iE mssred or dislo*d ia tbe firreial sbl@rm rc eEgoris€d wir[il 6e frir vrlu himchy, dffiibed I fo]ows, bored @ the
1oret level inliil tlaf is siguiftdb the finEfue M s a whob:
Lel I - Quded (E djusd) @*a prlB b &riw EdkeB for ideotbd asa q liebilitica
Le12 

-valudioa 
Bh&G f@ stich tlE bwd kwliryut rtat b signifcd b rhe hir vre ,M3ltl@t is dieilyo! iDdiEtty obwbb

If,vel I - Valteti@ tehnllB fd w&:h:be bss bvd iryd tiat b siglif€d b the fair ufue lMslr'@t is @bffiable

Fq M ard lirbilities th.t ue reogdsed itr lhe fusia.l stffiB otr a ffiiDg basb, lbe corymy demi8 whefier trefs baw trcured betwm levels il &e hiwchy by
easgsing oreguietim Osed @ dE bwst bvel i!pr{ tat is sigoiftet to lie Air vaire ''gsh6r 6 s whole) a! tie dd of wh rcporfug paiorl"

The CotrpmydeteEiB t[e polt]s aod ptmrdEt frr bollr lMhg hn vshE lMt, s.[ I dshrtire iIM md uDquot€d iDehl M lMued tr fair utre
aDd fd sGMhg MamL su.h a 8ss lEtd f6 dimibutlm id disDtiDued operdiB. The vstBtim C@itk coEpris of the had of tte itrv€fiEt prop6ix
sfF€r{, b€dt of th€ Coryanys idsDalMg6 dd rcqukitiN Ee fr€ hesd oftie riek n,mgffi &putme@, ftr rcial ffilkrs and chief faaxe ofrcq.

Effiul khr6 @ imhrcd fur vrturti@ of sigEifiBrd ssts, ilch I pro,p6ti3 @d uq@ted fflreid er& aod dsiftd liabiliti€s, wb a @taiDgd @itdrti(E Selecti@
citdh ietrde EEtet tlowledge, .€pubtiotr, hdrp€Ddeffi od wiette prcf*siooal smdads e m.hr'i*dl. Vahm @ &rtully.ohted ewy rke )sB_

Al *L re{Erting daE, 66 Conpaoy aulyse $e mm itr lte wiB of asb ed liabililiB whn:h e Equired E be m6!ed or rsassed s p6lhe Cory@y's eMitrg
polths- Fo this mlpd tne Cory€ry wifs tbc mix iryfi applird itr tte latest valmbl by ageing rte iDfo@riD fu lhe wtmiE @olMim :o @.tr&ts ffd other El€m
dffi.

Tbe coElEtr)t i! @i@tba wifr the corEpe/s enqel wlus!" a:so comp@ the .hege h fre mn EtE of *h ast eDd fi.bility wih rclEm qtqEl ewB to dffiiDe
wh.rbE rh charye is @ble.

Fn the Fnpce of hir EhE dieloslB, tb6 Coryatry bas dffiiEd cless of M and liabitiths otr fu bdsir of tbe mte cla@Eistks 6!d rislc of the €sset 6liabnity md rbe
lml of tte 6ir hle hirchy d oqhiocd abow-

lth Ete s'ffiis a@Etiq policy for 6ir Elre.

B) Rmnrc rogrlflot UilLr hd AS 115 lor @DpfiLs wn r thr h m otrtncl rlt rutomr.

Ite CoEpmy ry:id IDd As I 15 fd tb€ tusr tift aoo April I, 2018. Ild As I 15 $pqsd6 hd As t t cMirn CeFrds md bd As l8 Re@E- Reveue is r*ognized oa

tr@rGr of codlol of Soods ed s@icd to the c6to'M at tle uout to whicL the coepuy expets to be mtitled. Remue is lr]6wed at the ftir valoe of the

couidqatiol eived or Beiwble , t":.;g into aeoml contracturlly defitred tem of pqm@t ed excludhg taxes or duties collected m behalf of the govereot.
h@ fDaftidlsl colrr4r@ydcmtheve etrJ/e@rc eising &oEffiwithtuoMmdlhE lh6enm iopdoothefnarcial sbtM oflteorqm),oncm
ttis wrcmue mogoirbl Saodud



htcrst Ircom

"Fn eI debt iMM MurEd ei6s d @of,ised 6t d d hi, wl& lfoough ofE @ryeheBiw imore- iDtffit im@e is lwrded Bilg the efectire i!ffi nE (EIR). EIR
tu tle Bte thrt eretty dism 0E dieat€d flm c.!h F)e@ts or Eet b ow dE qFcted life of tbe foaEid iffid 6 a sho[E pqi]d. vttre apprc!,riate, to ahe gm
@ryirg Mou of rhe fo8rcial M u to lb mdtired @st of o fiptril lhbitity- wh@ elqdatiot fte efretire itrffi He, dr compoy etinue ae eidrea 6h mw ty
coBid6iDg dl th c@tuMl tms of 6e trsafii8l iatnod (f6 eMryle plepa)rEr, od{sioo, cil md simra optioB) b[ doe mt mido tbe ogeEd oEdir bss ItrEBa
i@ ie ircfud€d ia fum@ hcm i! tle MlE@f, of pbfit eld bs.

Olb6 iltrd ircoft is reonized @ a tire rc&ni@ b8is (Etiu im &@ut the uout outskodiE ed *e de @hcable."

Irvldods

'?.evm ie mgdsed wlm dE Couptrry's rilrn ro rceiw &e paled i! mblbhed, wnich is gffiaIy wl$ sldeholdm ryprcE the dividetd."

n) Trx6

Tu qpae cmpris @t ed de&red RK

Cltrertlt@mTu

"Cumt itm h\ ir trHsuied d lte a@m exp€ied to b€ pait b the ts arlditis itr .eordre with the h.oft Ts Act 196l

C],rmt i@re tax Nte &d lhbilitiB e oested st tle M opEred to b€ Eov$ed frotu or paid ro the tsetion fl{horities. Tbe tax BtB aDd m laws u*d b cofipe tbe
mqui @ thw ti* e e@ed o oMntiwgffite4 ar rhe rqb(iog dste.

Cwd i,Me t3x rclali!8 E iHB lMgtrisd oslside ptofit d lN is eo8dsd outside profit or lo$ (eilhs h orbE @uprchdlire iMe 6 in equity)- CrtrEt hr its {e
Eogdled in coEhiion to tE Edslyitrg lrMiotr eitE h OCI or direoy tu equiry Mrqg"n.nt p$iodlally wahues positirx bks h the k reli,m wih respet ro siMiom
itr whah applirble h\ rcgnhrios tre $bj6t to isgprctatiotr md eshblislB provisim whee agnopdafe."

D.l-nrd Trr

Defsd E i8 lte trx o(p€ctEd to b€ paldble q Mmble on diEerws beNm tbe csyitrg valB of as etrd liabi[li5 tu tbe @tidded 6misl sffi ed th€
cotrE poding H bas ured h ltE cooryuunh of rhe Mbte prcft &d ir &suted ftr cint the b.hoce shoel liabilitytedtl Delifed to( liabilitis Ee g@ally Eogti.ed for al
drc mble t€qErry diEerw6. ]! c@tut, de&nEd 14 6*ts e ooly r@goised to dE e*@l l}ar is probabb $ar frrm heble prcfits wilt be svaihble agailst whii ibe
tWdiffer@s cm be uits€d"

ne @yi!g amm of defsEd m eb is @ie*edd Bcht€poni4 &te ald reduced to 6e dtd rlat it is m hogs p.obable rbat sufrciear bxable pD& will be available to
.lbw all n p.rt ofthe defered &! M b be utilisd.

Def6Ed hx .sb {d liabiitis {e ,rrffi€d r, ItE t8 frB tut @ eqEted to apply io tbe }Br wl@ tte M is mli*d d tbe liabi[ty is *tled, basd otr tax ffi (a!d k law)
th* bave bm wted or sMtirely @red d tbe repoting date_

DefEred br rcldirg to itu l@lnised outsid€ !mf! 6 los is rEogtrisd wtside !rcfil d los (either h oth6 coryrch€Bive i!@ or iD €quiry). Defsed 6 it@s @ GogDised
itr @ftlrtim to Se &ddtyilg tt@&tih either b OCI d dn6ty h equity.

DefsrEd tac .sts ed deErftd B liebilitiB de ofta if s legally fifoEable dght *isB b s€t ofl cllmt h @ts slaiN @t 6 liablili€s and rhe d6lbftd m elde ro tle
sam hubb s$iryard th sam mtbtr auimiiy_

Def&ed td( asets itrhde Mhimm AlMirc Td ('MAT') paid h e6dee with dE m lf,w iD Irdia wLtI is l]ely @ giw tutre e@Et btrfts itr tbE of miLbiility of
etofrs&ai!$futreielfuiLYliabiliry.Acdditrgly.MATis@gdsedIdefqcdtaxNtsinbalaeeshetwlE lbe.ss@bewedElhblyrrditisprobsbhtlarfim
emEa bqEfit Miated with tlE 

'!s 
wil be ralired.

o) Corponr. Socld R.spotribltrty ('iCSR') qFrdttur

ltr€ Cooparych.rgB ib CSR eqr6&'m, if uy, dlritrt tbe ]€{ E lie s@t of lrofir ud lo$
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